REGULAR BOARD MEETING
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monday January 8, 2024, at 6:00 PM
850 Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, TX 78130

This meeting is to be conducted in person only at the Canyon Regional Offices located at
850 Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, Texas

This Notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Open Meeting Act (Chapter 551, Texas Government Code). The Board of Trustees
of Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) will hold a meeting in person at 6:00 P.M., Monday January 8, 2024, in the Board
Room. The public may observe this meeting in person. As authorized by Texas Gov. Code sections 551.127 and 551.131(e)
and Section 3.04(b) of the CRWA Bylaws, Members of the Board of Trustees may attend the meeting remotely via video
conference. Additional information can be obtained by calling: (830) 609-0543. The CRWA Board of Trustees may consider,
discuss, and take action on any of the matters identified below.

Item 1 CALL TO ORDER
Item 2 BOARD RoOLL CALL
Item 3 INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Item4  ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION OF TRUSTEE (RANDY SCHWENN)

Item 5 OATH AND STATEMENT OF OFFICE OF NEW TRUSTEE
Item 6 PusLic COMMENTS
A. Comments on non-agenda items - no discussion from the Board, 3-minute time limit.

B. Comments on specific items on this agenda — discussion from/with the Board may be allowed; 3-
minute time limit per citizen. Time may not be “shared or ceded” to another citizen.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by emailing
hdiaz@crwa.com prior to the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted. If you wish lo speak,
please state your name.

Item 7 CONSENT ITEMS
All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the Board and will be considered
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member 50 requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of the order of
business.

A. CRWA 24-01-001 Concerning Approval of Minutes (CRWA Starf)
Adopt Resolution 24-01-001 approval of minutes for December 11, 2023, Board of Trustees meeting

B. CRWA 24-01-002 Concerning Approval of Financial and Check Registers Reports ( CRWA Staif)
Adopt Resolution 24-01-002 approval of November 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report
until audited

C. CRWA 24-01-003 Concerning Approval of First Quarter Investment Report ( CRWA Staff)
Adopt Resolution 24-01-003 approval of First Quarter FY2024 Investment Report

Item 8 PRESENTATIONS / DISCUSSIONS

A.  Armstrong, Vaughn & Associates, P.C. will present the FY2023 Audit and their report thereon.

B. The Board of Trustees will discuss the December 15, 2023, notice letter from counsel for Martindale
1




Water Supply Corporation concerning alleged “failure [of CRWA] to perform its responsibilities under
the terms of” the Amended and Restated Regional (Hays/Caldwell Counties Area) Water Supply and
Treatment Contract, dated February 9, 2021, and intent to withhold certain sums from expenses
billed by CRWA under the Contract.

C. The President of the Board of Trustees will appoint the members of the CRWA General Manager
Search Committee.

D. The President of the Board of Trustees will appoint the members of the CRWA General Counsel

Statement of Qualifications Review Committee.

Item 9 CRWA STAFF REPORTS
(Updates from written reports by staft, legal counsel, and others)

A. Drought Report ~ Staff

B. Water Treatment, Storage, and Transmission Operations ~ Sfaff
o Lake Dunlap WTP:
*  Production
= Contract for Engineering Design Services
o Hays Caldwell WTP:
= Production
= Pall mobile membrane filtration
o Wells Ranch WTP:
=  Production
»  Well rehabilitation and pump repairs

C. Wells Ranch III Project ~ Staff
o Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract
o Groundwater leasing and permitting
D. Requests for Qualifications
o RFQ for General Counsel
o RFQ for Construction Administration
o RFQ for Electrical Engineering Design Services
E. South Texas Regional Water Planning Group — Region L ~ Staff
F. GMA 13 ~ Siaff

G. Groundwater Districts of Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties ~ Staff
H. Legal and legislative matters ~ Legal Counsel and Staff
Item 10 CRWA COMMITTEE AND BOARD OF MANAGERS REPORTS
A. Budget Committee: ~ Committee Chairperson
B. Policy and Legislative Committee: ~ Committee Chalrperson

C. Construction Committee: ~ Committee Chairperson

D. Reperts on Matters Related to CRWA Construction/Infrastructure Projects: ~ Siaff, Consultants, or

appropriate Committee Chairperson

E. Board of Managers ~ Ghairperson




Item 11

Item 12

Item 13

Item 14

Item 15

GENERAL BUSINESS

A.

CRWA 24-01-004 Concerning Acceptance and Approval of FY2023 Audit (CRWA Staff
Adopt Resolution 24-01-004 acceptance and approval of FY2023 Audit prepared by Armstrong,
Vaughn & Associates, P.C.

CRWA 24-01-005 Concerning Ratification of a Water Line Easement for the Flora Meadows
Subdivision in Bexar County, Texas ( CRWA Staff)

Adopt Resolution 24-01-005 Ratification of a water line easement for the Flora Meadows Subdivision
related to real property located near the intersection of IH 10 and Pfeil Rd. in Bexar County, Texas.

CRWA 24-01-006 Concerning Ratification of Executive Separation and Release Agreement ( President,
Timothy Fousse)

Adopt Resolution 24-01-006 Ratification of CRWA President, Timothy Fousse's, execution of that
certain “Executive Separation and Release Agreement” by and between CRWA and John M. Kaufiman,
and approving all terms and conditions of such Agreement, including separation date of January 12,
2024,

CRWA 24-01-007 Concerning Ratification of Consultant Agreement for Interim General Manager
Services ( President, Timothy FouUsSsE)

Adopt Resolution 24-01-007 Ratification of CRWA President Timothy Fousse’s, execution of that
certain “Consultant Agreement for Interim General Manager Services” by and between CRWA and
Randolph “Randy” M. Schwenn, and approving all terms and conditions of such Agreement, including

effective date of January 2, 2024.

CRWA 24-01-008 Concerning Approval of an Agreement with Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC for
General Manager Search and Recruitment Services (President. Timothy Fousse)

Discuss, consider and possibly take action to adopt Resolution 24-01-008 approving a “Retained
Search Fee Agreement for General Manager Candidate” with Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC to
engage such firm to perform an executive search and related services in connection with CRWA’s
efforts to recruit a General Manager at a cost not to exceed $47,500, and pay the retainer fee of
$23,750.

CRWA 23-11-078 Concerning an Annual Overage Charge Procedure (Doris Steubing)

Consider, discuss and possibly take action concerning Resolution 23-11-078 adopting an annual
overage charge procedure developed by NewGen Strategies & Solutions, LLC to be applied when the
contractual annual allocation of treated water is exceeded by a participating member of the Amended
and Restated Regional (Hays/Caldwell Counties Area) Water Supply and Treatment Contract, dated
February 9, 2021.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board of Trustees may meet in a closed session to discuss any item listed above pursuant to Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074,
551.076, 551.086, 551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code. All deliberations and formal
action will occur in open session.

RETURN TO OPEN MEETING
The Board may consider, deliberate, and take action on the items discussed in Executive Session, including

discussion and potential adoption of the following Resolutions:

FUTURE BOARD MEMBER AGENDA ITEMS

Adjourn the meeting







CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
| Date | SUBJECT |  AGENDA NUMBER |
01/08/2024 CONSENT AGENDA ITEM CRWA 24-01-001

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 11, 2023

INITIATED BY JOHN KAUFMAN / HANNA DIAZ

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees held on December 11, 2023,
as amended, or not amended.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The minutes of the meeting are attached.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsoLuTION NO. 24-01-001

BE 1T RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees held on December
11, 2023, as amended, or not amended, are approved.

Adopted this 8™ day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regular meeting:
The Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Trustees met for a regular meeting in person on Wednesday,
December 11, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

The following individuals attended the meeting:

Board of Trustees: CRWA Staff: Board of Managers and Others:
Timothy Fousse Brandon Rohan John Kaufman Hanna Diaz Justin Ivicic David Kneuper
Ted Gibbs Steve Cooper Adam Telfer Joan Wilkinson Louis Rosenberg Daniel Smith
Martin Poore Nicholas Sherman David McMullen Fran Powers Trey Wilson Graham Moore
Abigaile Maberry Steve Fonville Mark Hall Greg Swoboda
Humberto Ramos James Forssell Yue Sun Tyler Hjorth
Teresa Scheel Mabel Vaughn
Regina Franke Doris Steubing
Donald Bosworth Clint Ellis
Randy Schwenn
Marc Gilbert
Item 1 CALL TO ORDER

»  President Timothy Fousse opened the meeting at approximately 6:00 p.m.

Item 2 BoARD RoLL CALL

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5.

Item 6

Item 7

» Bighteen (18) Board members were present.
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION OF TRUSTEE

OATH AND STATEMENT OF OFFICE OF NEW TRUSTEE-

» Nicholas Sherman with Green Valley SUD tool( the Oath and Statement of Office prior to the start of
the meeting.

PuBLic COMMENTS

A. Comments on non-agenda items - no discussion from the Board, 3-minute time limit.
B. Comments on specific items on this agenda — discussion from/with the Board may be allowed; 3-
minute time limit per citizen. Time may not be “shared or ceded” to another citizen.

Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must register by emailing
hdiaz@crwa.com prior to the meeting. Written comments may also be submitted. If you wish to speak,
please state your name.

CONSENT ITEMS

All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the Board and will be considered
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of the order of
business.

A. CRWA 23-12-080
Adopt Resolution 23-12-080 approval of Board of Trustees meeting minutes of November 13, 2023

» Doris Steubing made a motion to have the November 13, 2023, minutes be pulled from the Consent
Agenda for discussion.




Item 8

Item 9

Item 10

Item 11

» Humberto Ramos seconded this motion.

» President Timothy Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 aye votes.

» Resolution 23-12-080 was discussed in regard to the attached Errata sheet as well as amendments that
needed to be made.

» Martin Poore made a motion to approve Resolution 23-12-080 as amended.

» Ted Gibbs seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 17 ayes and 1 abstained.

B. CRWA 23-12-081
Adopt Resolution 23-12-081 approval of October 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report
until audited

» Vice President Brandon Rohan made a motion to approve Resolution 23-12-081.

» Tracy Scheel seconded this motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 17 ayes and 1 Abstained.

PRESENTATIONS/ DISCUSSIONS
None

CRWA STAFF REPORTS
(Updates from written reports by staft, legal counsel, and others)
None

CRWA COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee: Nothing to report ~ Committee Chairwoman

Policy and Legislative Committee: Nothing to report ~ Committee Chairman

Construction Committee and Reports on Matters Related to CRWA Construction/Infrastructure
Projects: Trey Wilson gave an update regarding the CRWA Infrastructure project. Garver Engineering was
a successful bidder in a previously issued RFQ. Garver has requested a series of proposed revisions to the
Canyon Regional Water Authority Masters Services Agreement. All the requested revisions except for one,
have been negotiated. Mr. Wilson is seeking feedback from the Executive Committee regarding a request to
the Master Services Agreement.

Board of Managers: Justin Ivicic gave an update from the December Board of Manager’s Meeting. The

“Statement of Qualifications for Electrical Engineer and Construction Manager is due December 11" All the

Lake Dunlap Water Rights will be used by the end of 2023. There will be enough water left over at Wells
Ranch Water Treatment Plant to cover the contracts. Based on trending projections, there will be 1% of raw
water available at Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant with roughly 17% of the contracts remaining as of
December . There was a site visit for Phase | of the Hays Caldwell Improvement Project on December 6™
and the bid opening for the project is on December 22™.

GENERAL BUSINESS

» Graham Moore with Alliance Regional Water Authority gave an in-depth presentation covering
Resolution 23-12-082, Resolution 23-12-083, and Resolution 23-12-084 followed by discussion from
Board Members.

A. CRWA 23-12-082 Concerning approval of a second amendment to the ARWA Redgional Water Supply
Contract (Graham Moore of ARWA)

Adopt Resolution 23-12-082 approval of Amendment No. 2 to the Regional Water Supply Contract
Between Alliance Regional Water Authority, Canyon Regional Water Authority, City of San Marcos,
City of Kyle, and City of Buda.

» Humberto Ramos made a motion to approve Resolution 23-12-082.

» Martin Poore seconded the motion.

»  President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes and 2 nay votes.

B. CRWA 23-12-083 Concerning approval of a first amendment to the CRWA/SUDS Take-or-Pay
Contract (Grafiam Moore of ARWA)

Adopt Resolution 23-12-083 approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Canyon Regional Water Authority,

2




Item 12

»
»
»

Crystal Clear SUD, County Line SUD, and Green Valley SUD Take-or-Pay Contract.

Tracy Sheel made a motion to approve Resolution 23-12-083.

Martin Poore seconded the motion.

President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes and 2 nay votes.

C. CRWA 23-12-084 Concerning Bond Anticipation Notes and other related matters (Graham Moore of

ARWA)
Adopt Resolution 23-12-084 approval of a resolution authorizing the Board of Directors of the Alliance
Regional Water Authority to negotiate a short-term financing transaction with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
through the issuance of Bond Anticipation Notes and to resolve other matters incident and related
thereto on behalf of the Alliance Project Sponsoring Public Entities, including Canyon Regional Water
Authority.

» Tracy Sheel made a motion to approve Resolution 23-12-084.

»  Humberto Ramos seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 16 aye votes and 2 nay votes.

D. CRWA 23-12-085 Concerning Formulation of a Policy for Managing Raw Water Supplies (Doris
Steubing). Consider, discuss, and possibly take action directing CRWA Staff to develop a standard
operating procedure for managing and tracking use of contracted raw water supplies under the
contracts applicable to the Hays Caldwell project, Lake Dunlap project and Wells Ranch project to
ensure that the Authority maintains an adequate supply of raw water to meet its contractual
obligations to deliver specified volumes of treated water to each participant under such projects.

» Justin lvicic spoke in reference to Resolution 23-12-085.

» Tracy Sheel made a motion to approve Resolution 23-12-085 specifically for prioritizing the Hays
Caldwell project with a timeline for a policy to be in place by the February 2024 Board of Trustee’s
Meeting.

»  Doris Steubing seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 aye votes.

E. CRWA 23-12-086 Concerning Formulation of a Policy for Annual Reporting on Water Use (Doris
Steubing). Consider, discuss, and possibly take action directing CRWA Staff to, on an annual basis,
generate a report of water use for the Hays Caldwell project, Lake Dunlap project, and Wells Ranch
project identifying the allocation of raw water delivered to each project participant, the quantity of
water that is “lost” (whether by non-use or otherwise), and all other information reasonably required
to identify use of all raw water received by CRWA under a project.

» —Justin Ivicic spoke in reference to Resolution 23-12-086.

» Tracy Sheel made a motion to approve Resolution 23-12-086.

»  Martin Poore seconded the motion.

» President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 aye votes,

F. CRWA 23-11-078 Concerning approval of an Annual Overage Charge Procedure (Doris Steubing)
Consider, discuss and possibly take action concerning Resolution 23-11-078 adopting an annual
overage charge procedure developed by NewGen Strategies & Solutions, LLC to be applied when the
contractual annual allocation of treated water is exceeded by a participating member of the Amended
and Restated Regional (Hays/Caldwell Counties Area) Water Supply and Treatment Contract,
February 9, 2021. [NOTICE: Action on this item was previously postponed to the January 2024 BOT
Meeting].

» Steven Fonville requested a five-minute recess.

» The recess began at approximately 6:52 p.m.

» The Board returned to session at approximately 6:58 p.m.

»  There was discussion from the Board in regard to Resolution 23-11-078.

» This item will be added as an Executive Session item for the January 2024 Board of Trustee’s
meeting,

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board of Trustees will meet in a closed session to discuss the following items pursuant to Chapter 551 of
the Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076,
551.086, 551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code.

»

A.

The Board of Trustee’s entered Executive Session at approximately 7:25 p.m.
In accordance with Section 554.074(a), Texas Government Code, the Board will meet in a closed

3




session to deliberate the employment, evaluation and duties of the General Manager of the Authority
(reguested by Humberto Ramos).

B. In accordance with Section 554.074(a), Texas Government Code, the Board will meet in a closed
session to deliberate the appointment, employment and duties of a potential successor to the position
of General Manager of the Authority, and formulation of a succession plan for such position
(requested by Humberto Ramos).

» The Board of Trustee’s Returned from Executive Session at approximately 8:29 p.m.

Item 13 RETURN TO OPEN MEETING
The Board may consider, deliberate, and take action on any item discussed in Executive Session.
A. Consider, discuss, and possibly take action accepting the General Manager’s early retirement
effective January 12, 2024.
» Donald Bosworth made a motion to approve Item 13A.
» Vice President Rohan seconded the motion.
»  President Fousse called for a vote. The motion passed with 18 ayes.

Item 14 FUTURE BoARD MEMBER AGENDA ITEMS
» Resolution 23-11-078 will be added as an Executive Session item for the January 2024 Board of

Trustee meeting.
Item 15 Adjourn the meeting
» Martin Poore made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
» President Fousse adjourned the meeting at approximately 8:31 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Doris Steubing, Secretary

NOTICE: The Board of Trustees may meet in a closed session to discuss any item listed above pursuant to Chapter 551
of the Texas Government Code, including, where appropriate, sections 551071, 551.072, 551.074, 551.076, 551.086,
551.089, and 418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code. All deliberations and formal action will occur in open session.




CaNYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BOARD COMMUNICATION
| bpare | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
01/08/2024 FINANCIAL REPORT AND CHECK REGISTER REPORT CRWA 24-01-002

INITIATED BY JoAN WILKINSON

| STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the November 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report until audited.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The November 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report are attached.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsoLUTION No. 24-01-002

BE 1T RESOLVED that the November 2023 Financial Report and Check Register Report of Canyon
Regional Water authority are approved until audited.

Adopted this 8 day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Appraved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

3alance Sheet
As of November 30, 2023

=
5

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - First United Bank
1006 - First United Checking #5207
1010 - First United Special #7162
1015 - Money Market #2160
1017 - HC SN Capacity Buy-ln #6744

Total 1001 - First United Banlk

1100 - First United Bank (Res)
1105 - LD/MC Series 2016, #3017
1107 - HC 2005 #3603
1111 - HC Series 2017 #6074
1109 - HC Series 2021 #6663
1113 - HC Counties 2021 Ref #0636
1132 - Wells Ranch Series 2015, #6031
1133 - Wells Ranch Series 2016, #3009
1134 - Wells Ranch Series 2021 #0911
1140 - L/ID Membrane Fund #5701
1140-01 - LD Membr-Nancstone Escrow #2545
1142 - HIC Membrane Fund #5693
1145 + Repair & Replacement Fund

Total 1100 - First United Bank (Res)
1120 - Logic
1121 - Logic, General Funds

1127 - Wells Ranch, Construction #027
1158 - HC Construction

Total 1120 - Logic

1160 - BOKF, NA, Austin,WWR Series 2015
1161 - BOKF, NA,Austin, HC Series 2017

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
4200 - Accounts Receivable
1205 - A/R, Alliance Water
1205-01 - A/R, Alliance,Crystal Clear SUD
1205-02 - A/R, Alliance, Martindale WSC
1205-03 - A/R, Alliance, Green Valley SUD
1205-04 - AIR, Alliance, County Line SUD

Total 1205 - AIR, Alliance Water
Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1499 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assetis

Fixed Assets
1491 - Right of Use Asset

Nov 30, 23

2,681,714.20

2,129.81
1,214,396.46
1,162,124.87

5,060,365.34

2,364,723.77
3,945.79
198,954.22
400,235.98
101,368.71
2,063,347.23
1,791,233.74
684,693.49
1,078,569.92
289,643.15
417,614.24
4,543,909.70

13,938,239.94

1,211,287.58
783.80
17,108,482.94

18,320,554.32

126,359.26
4,174,686.61

41,620,205.47

3,848,311.19

- 1,821,238.07

27,838.05
1,134,207.53
189,827.00

3,173,110.65

7,021,421.84

857,611.91

857,611.91

49,499,239.22

612,153.36



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2023

Nov 30, 23
1400 - Capital Assets
1404 - Administration Building 586,288.00
1406 - Capitalized Construction Intere 11,273,728.00
1410 - Equipment & Vehicles 402,287 .46
1411 - Nanostone - Lake Dunlap 1,156,411.20
1416 - Hays Caldwell 6,437,579.37
1420 - Lake Dunlap Phase | 4,764,833.00
1422 - Mid-Cities Phase | 8,475,370.50
1424 - Office Equipment 77,863.66
1434 - Property Improvements 60,021.00
1436 - River Crossing 577,934.36
1441 - LD Ozone Project 3,677,549.16
1442 - Dunlap Water Treatment Plant 5,155,886.29
1443 - Dunlap Chemical Tanks 30,326.57
1444 - Hays Caldwel Phase 2 2,053,300.19
1445 - HC Chemical Tanks 5,293.13

1446 - Mid-Cities Phase 2
1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017

32,322,395.02

1447-01 - HC Expansion, Capitalized Int 122,276.51

1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017 - Other 1,918,306.38
Total 1447 - Hays Caldwell Expansion-2017 2,040,582.89
1450 - Wells Ranch Project

1450-01 - WelisRanch, Cap Interest 5,041,728.49

1450 - Wells Ranch Project - Other
Total 1450 - Wells Ranch Project
1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011

40,885,863.75

45,927,592.24

1451-01 - Capitalized Interest 1,872,118.97

1451 - Wells Ranch Phase lI-2011 - Other 14,113,408.01
Total 1451 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2011 15,985,526.98
1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015

1452-01 - Capitalized Interest 1,930,063.69

1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015 - Other 40,434,973.53
Total 1452 - Wells Ranch Phase 11-2015 42,365,027.22
1453 - Wells Ranch Phase Il 290,793.42

1490 - Accumulated Depreciation

-51,905,737.19

Total 1400 - Capital Assets 131,760,852.47
Total Fixed Assets 132,373,005.83
Other Assets

1805 - Deferred Qutflow-Pension 276,952.66

1670 - Land

1672 - Johnson Abstract #47 163,243.95

1673 - Hays Caldwell Project

1673-01 - Carlisle - 2.009 Acres 549,930.44

1673-02 - Land Acquisition Consultant HC 5,698.00
Total 1673 - Hays Caldwell Project 555,628.44
1674 - Randolph Foster 10 Acres 290,837.56
1675 - Wells Ranch Project 62,061.82
1676 - Land & Land Rights 1,276,634.70

Total 1670 - Land

2,348,406.47



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
As of _November 30, 2023

1703 - Water Rights
1800 - Deferred Loss on Debt Refunding

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounis Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2300 - Net Pension Liability
2451 - Current Portion of Capital Leas
2002 - A/P, Misc.
2050 - Accrued Interest Payable
2140 - Texas Workforce
2165 - TCDRS Retirement Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

2200 - Deferred Revenue - San Marcos

2450 - Long Term Capital Lease

2400 - Bonds Payable
2408 - LD/MC Tax-Exempt Series 2016
2426 - Hays Caldwell Series 2005
2430 - Hays Caldwell Series 2017
2431 - Hays Caldwell TE Series 2021
2432 - Hays Caldwell Series 2021 Ref
2443 - Wells Ranch Series 2016
2446 - Wells Ranch Series 2016
2447 - Wells Ranch Series 2021

Total 2400 - Bonds Payable
2490 - Unamortized Premiums
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3810 - Restricted for Membranes
3820 - Restricted for Debt Service
3950 - Retained Earnings
3975 - Inv in Cap Asset, net of debt

Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 23

3,439,604.49
111,397.00

6,176,360.62

188,048,605.67

1,004,072.75

1,004,072.75

242,430.00
462,805.24
-240.00
1,117,292.20
5.26
32,308.23

1,854,600.93

2,858,673.68

4,811,128.00
159,471.36

16,720,000.00
535,000.00
4,055,000.00
11,650,000.00
1,940,000.00
33,195,000.00
21,385,000.00
12,600,000.00

102,080,000.00
5,073,612.00

112,124,211.36

114,982,885.04

1,765,717.00
4,966,441.00
12,162,281.73
50,192,310.93
3,978,969.97

73,065,720.63

188,048,605.67




hSLEL $5°001'996- LL€1E'959 91'£42'06 B61'298'Y s3sop Msnijeq g @sp) 2ul - 0008 [EjoL
%LSEL 59'9¥Z 62 £9'8l£'96% 86°120'19 09'96L'SE 5994 /Uanjisd JJep MeY VHED - 1109
%2901 06°G0L'G) 1~ 80°.¥8'8EL eL'Lyl'ez 65°045'LL WHg9 19B13U00 BUlT - OLOY
%00 00°09L°2L- 00°09L'LL 00°0 000 ujeg MaN J9B1UCY 3S) BUfT - 8009
%0'0 00'886°¢- 00'886'c 000 000 llemxeyy Joeluog asn aul - 5009

sjs09 Mianlaq 18 @SN 2urT - 0009

%6L"L 25°700'0¥9'L- 00°000'29L'} EP'566'9Z1 65'250'LL spung juewasejday B Jeday . 0015

%8 15'662'LaF~ 15°298'Lys 00'895'08 00°'¥BZ'0F Spund aueiquiagy - 0095

%b'e 88'0v8'892'9- ¥0°199'00.'9 9L'pLE'LEY 85°0E6'50Z S9SBYDINd J3JBM - 00SS [B30L
%58'92 £6'FLL LI €6'€20'28 00°60E'SH 00’8z, ulli3g MaN ‘saseydingd Jajep - Z0sS
%L2'9 S6'LEL'L2E'D" L1°2e9'eve'e 91'505'9L¥ 85'202'502 SOSBYIIN JSIBM MBY - LOSS

SasSeYyaing JA)BAN - 00SS

%1921 80'928'088'6- 9t'G08'266'L L 88'6/6'LLLT £9'686'G50' L sjuswifeday puog - 0008 [B10L
%19 LL 80'928'088'6- 9%'508'266"L L 98'646'LLL'E 69'686'350°} sjuawfed puog - 5005

sjusuwifedey puog - 0005

asuadxg

%48'LL 5044228888 £4l9e'sasor 89'780'L52L 60°E0L'LYS'E sanusAsy - 000F (2101
%0001 004252 00'425'2 65'69Z'} awWoau| J2Y0 - 0S0F
%0'001 ¥B'66E'261 ¥2'662'261 ¥9'828'96 SJUN0I2Y UCKINDSUCY JSalau| - 8Z0V
%0001 oEvre'er 08 ¥P9'Ey 85'89L'eZ SJUNCIVY PuUO SWODU| JSAUSIU] « 9Z0F
%0001 19'895'69 19'£95'69 90'Z68've |Etaua9) awodU] Jselel| - $Z0F
%991 0L'20e'622's- Zr'e0L'sLE'e ze'L08's¥0") 89°206'225 I3)EN DOURY(Y - £Z0F
%L6'oL £8'8¥0'ZL6' L Lh'zoe'ele’e ye'eLe'Lov £9'959'002 angensIWpY YMHD - 220k
%E6'9)L 0lL'g68'L9%' |- 00°000'284°L 06'+0L'662 Si'ess'srl spung juswsoejday 2 Jeday - 0Z0F
%68'gl gZ'Lg)'Log'e- £0'68E'LS0'Y 8.°.8Z'¥89 69'9}L'2PE sucnetado jueld - 810k
%L0'8L 06'69L'P0L'S" £€'€58'622'0 E'ERS'GEZ} ) 8g'LgL '8y sajes J3JeM - LLOV
%S1'El 08'8€0'LEY- £9'81£'26% £8'642'59 Z1'926'62 sea4 Muanjaq Jojep MeY - ZLOF
%.9'9L zl'oog'vl- 00'09L'L1 88'658'C ¥6'627'L uleg MaN asn au - LLOY
%.9'9L 02'080'8L 1~ 80'GE8'ZFL 88'708'cZ ¥'206°LL syoenuoy Maatjaq g asn aur - 0Lov
%.9'9) §6'655'LSY- 157/98'L¥S 29'202'06 L8'esL Gy puny juswaoe|dey auelquisyy - 600F
%8892 E6'FLL LY £6'€20'.8 00'60E'SL 00822 uleg MaN-193ep) - YO0F
%689l §6'66.'L25's- LL'2E9'EF9'9 aL'28'1z)'L 85'8€6'095 1218\ MEY - £00F
%¥Z'LL 19'0¥F's26'6" S7'608'266'LL 6.'792'/90'2 8L°189'¢80'L sjuswied 3930 - Z00¥

SaNUAAlY - 00OV

awoau|
18bpng fenuuy J8bpng [enuuy 326png £202 J2quWsAcN €202
10 % (1apun)sang § [enuuy £202 1990320 JSqUWSAON

€20¢C JI3qUIBAON - €20¢ 4270300
[en}oy “sA 1obpng sso07 Jj0Id
RMuoyiny Ja)ep Jeucibay uoAue)



%PE'6 EL889'GLL $2'508'658 25L16'6L 58'845°19
%L 0L'¥80'2ve- 68°0%)' 192 62'980'61 rieL'Le
%LY Ll 81'2e8'98e- 82'022'6EY 08'/8£'08 9e'245'92
%el'9 GL°L08'vPL- 80°rE'SS 1L £6'981'01 ZO'¥ES'LL
%514 erLLL'yes't- L0'289'/00°C S9°605'EY) L8'8G1'851
%6¥'¥ 00°006'FL- 00°009'S1 00°00L 00'00%
%eEl'L £Lves'ogL- Si'69L'621 Ze'GeT's lz'ees's
%LL'L 6Z'EVL'STL - Z9'21e'208'L £e'p.g'eel 09'126'251
%eg0'LE 70'622 2512 88'80E'LELT 78'6/0'7.S 60'8L6'952
%L612 Py rANALS 00°000'00% e¥yie'le g5'88e's)
%00 00°000't 00°000'% 000 000
%ZL'gl LLPBL'p- 00°000's 68508 9’50t
%0'0 00°000'01- 00°000'01 000 000
%82 Tl 16'822'9)" 00°005'8L 601122 SLELL'L
%9002 Bl'/BG'e- 00°008't Z8°206 80°.Le
%LG°8L 00°005'}- 00°000'L 00°008's 000
%bBE 00'5€L'6- 00°005'6 00'59¢ 00°59¢
%879l ¥¥'850's2- 00°000°0€ 99" VY6 L¥'608'Y
%89°LL y8'642'7E" 0000888 91025y Q90'ZHS'Z
%EP 0L 00°05¥'6" 00°085°0L 00°00L°} 00'00}'}
%Th G0°L96'PE- 00°005'9e GB'ZES’L G625
%10°68 06'LEL' YL 88'866'cEl 86'092'6L 1} 000
%9.'5E 0L€ee'Le- 00°008'S21 0g'ele'sy 2g'ie8'ee
%BS'E} 12 1L9'v2- 00'069'a2 61'8/6' 00'6.¢
%¥S9L 81'82L'ZLI- 00'058'vE L 18'122'22 0L98¥'LL
%892 6L'G6.L'E5)~ 00°000'85) L2v0Z'y £0'v5H'Z
%S0 00'0£0'702- 00'000'502 00°0E6 00'02ZL
%252 yeLLiE' e 00°09€'0p 91'880'6 BS'068'S
%LL'6 08'6.0'66" 00'008'601 0Z'veL'ol 00'856'%
%.E02 L&' L29'LL6- 00°002'022°L 67'Z/8'evE LE'sl0'sLL
%ES'9L §l'8r0's02's- £€'898'SE2'9 81°608'0£0'} OF'¥LL'Z9%
%oZ'8L $2098'025'2- 607021 '780'e 68'692'¢98 90°00§'6ET
%v8tL 16°281'¥89'C yZeeL ISL'E £E°GPS LoV R A
1ebpng [enuuy 1ebpng fenuuy jebpng €202 JaqLanoN £202
0% (Japun)iend $ [enuuy £202 12903190 JaguanoN

£20Z JoqWISAON - £Z0Z 1940320
|enjoy "sA jJebpng sso Joid
Muoyny sa3ep) [euoibay uouen

slyauag safiojdw3 - 009L 120l
JuswWwaaey - 5194
doueInsuy| - gL92
soxe] ||odfed - 5092
sjyeuag safojdwyz . 0092

sasuadx3 jjolfed - 0OSL [E10L
118D uQ - 0e5L
WA - 0LSL

Aed [enuuy - 505/
sesuadxg [joifed - 005

sasusdxg Buieladp - goLL [EIOL
sa34 Buidwingdpsodsuel] pao - 9612
4oqeT Joeluc) « S6LL
ufewoq jeulau « LeLl
sesuadx3 yio0MmaN - 0611
seuoydajal spiqomw « 0812
sauoydajal - §2LL
Bunpoin - 0442
Buuresy - goLL
asuadxg pue seiddng 2010 - 2912
abeaji - 091LL
sanq 3 sdiysJoquialy - 5512
sueouny @ sjeapy - 0512
aoueinsu| - opLL
sead Bunsay @ seyddngs qe - gL
S84 pue sjulad - LeLL
2oUBUIJUIBLY SPUNOID « §ZLL
suoesadQ 3|9IYsA - 22Z1L
Yavos - 02l
[ejuas juswdinbg - LL1LL
soueusjuIely JojelauaD « 9LLL
salddng 3 asueuSjuIe JUBld - SLLL
sesuadxg bunesedQ - 00LL

53509 2|qereAp-sesuadxd jueld - 0004 [BJ0L
S[edlwayd - 0LoL
saInN ueld - S00L

1500 9qele)\-sasuadig Jueld - 0001



%0001 L6°696'846°C 00'0 16'696'346°C 09'L5F'068°L
%0'001L 82'€EL'eeq’) 00'0 8ZEpE'ess’t 79'998'e./
%0'001 00°0 000 gz'ees'ess’| $9'999'9./
%0700k 69'9£9'6ZH'2 00'0 69'9£9'GZHZ 96'78L'CLL L
%681} vL'eL6'2oL'ce- £/°192'885'0F B66'Lpi'SZ8'p EL'8LE'LEP'E
%00 Tr'e0l'siz'e- Zr'60L°6/2'9 00°0 000
%88'81 ££'8/5'899- 00°0SL'$28 /9'14G'G51 1B'82e'8g
%0°0 00°000'G}L~ 00°000'GL 00°0 000
%00 00'002'}- 00°002'L 000 000
%ES'6T 20'888°152- 00°000'00% £6°LLL'8LL £8°0L8' LY
%GT 6 9.°296°29¢- 00°000'00% ¥ZLL0'E $0°815'92
%00 00°000°€- 00°000'¢ 000 00°0
%L Ll 05°.50'2- 0000582 05°Zhy 000
%0°0 00°002- 007002 000 000
%00 00°0s2'e- 000822 000 000

1ebpng jenuuy 128png |enuuy 1ebpng £20Z 19GWaA0N £202

10 9% rmucﬁtgo $ {enuuy €202 190390 J2qIBAON

€20 J9qWIaAON - £Z0Z 4990100
[enjay "sA }abpng sso Jiold

Muoyny Jajepp jeuoibay uohuen

awoou| 9N

asuadxgswoou] J3YiQ 13N
fediound Juswifed puog - 0008
awoau| Jayl0
asuadxzaswonu) Jsyio

awosuy| JeuipiQ 18N

asuadxg |ejo)

13\ SIUBNY - £28.L

S92 [PUOISS3)01d - 008. [BJ0L
}pny % Bugunoasy - 0z8L
Spuog 103381 - G182
Buussuibug - gL8.
saa4 |eba - 5082
saad puog - 9082
s994 ueld (4)Lo¥ - £08L
994 90IAIaS Yued - Z08.
ainsoj|asiq 23S - L082
5394 [euoissajold - 0082



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Cornparison

October through November 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 - Revenues
4002 - Debt Paymenis
4003 - Raw Water
4004 - Water-New Berlin
4009 - Membrane Replacement Fund
4010 - Line Use & Delivery Contracis
4011 - Line Use New Berlin
4012 - Raw Water Delivery Fees
4017 - Water Sales
4018 - Plant Operations
4020 - Repair & Replacement Funds
4022 - CRWA Administrative
4023 - Alliance Water
4024 - Interest Income General
4026 - Interest Income Bond Accounts
4028 - Interest Construction Accounts
4030 - Other Income

Total 4000 - Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000 - Bond Repayments
5005 - Bond Payments

Total 5000 - Bond Repayments

5500 - Water Purchases
5501 - Raw Water Purchases
5502 - Water Purchases, New Berlin

Total 5500 - Water Purchases

5600 - Membrane Funds
5700 - Repair & Replacement Funds
6000 - Line Use & Delivery Costs

6010 - Line Contract GBRA

6011 - GBRA Raw Water Delivery Fees

Total 6000 - Line Use & Delivery Costs

7000 - Plant Expenses-Variahle Costs
7005 - Plant Utilities
7010 - Chemicals

Total 7000 - Plant Expenses-Variable Costs

7100 - Operating Expenses
7115 - Plant Maintenance & Supplies

7116 - Generator & Compressor Maint.
7117 - Equipment rental

7120 - SCADA

7122 - Vehicle Operations

7125 - Grounds Maintenance

7131 - Permits and Fees

7135 - Lab Supplies & Testing Fees
7140 - Insurance

7160 - Meals & Functions

7155 - Memberships & Dues

7160 - Mileage

7162 - Office Supplies and Expense
7165 - Training

7170 - Clothing

71756 - Telephones

7180 - Mobile Telephones

7190 - Network Expenses

7191 - Internet Domain

7196 - GW Transport/Pumping Fees

Total 7100 - Operating Expenses

Oct - Nov 23 Oct - Mov 22 $ Change % Change
2,067,364.79 2,147,507.92 -80,143.13 -3.7%
1,121,877.16 1,084,086.38 37,790.78 3.5%
15,309.00 0.00 15,309.00 100.0%
90,307.62 90,307.62 0.00 0.0%
23,804.88 23,804.88 0.00 0.0%
2,859.88 2,859.88 0.00 0.0%
65,279.83 58,082.72 7,197.11 12.4%
1,125,683.43 890,008.84 235,674.59 26.5%
684,237.78 590,595.36 93,642.42 15.9%
299,104.90 290,321,70 8,783.20 3.0%
401,313.34 308,216.52 93,006.82 30.2%
1,045,807.32 831,352.34 214,454.98 25.8%
69,563.61 34,356.53 35,207.08 102.5%
43,644.30 16,484.91 27,169.39 164.8%
192,399.84 116,349.83 76,050.01 65.4%
2,527.00 2,476.57 50.43 2.0%
7,251,084.68 6,486,812.00 764,272.68 11.8%
7,251,084.68 6,486,812.00 764,272.68 11.8%
7,251,084.68 6,486,812.00 764,272.68 11.8%
2,111,979.38 2,114,338.18 -2,358.80 -0.1%
2,111,979.38 2,114,338.18 -2,358.80 -0.1%
416,505.16 394,883.50 21,621.66 55% -
15,309.00 0.00 15,309.00 100.0%
431,814.16 394,883.50 36,930.66 9.4%
80,568.00 0.00 80,568.00 100.0%
126,995.43 23,543.16 103,452.27 439.4%
23,141.18 23,141.18 0.00 0.0%
67,071.98 62,378.61 4,693.37 7.5%
90,213.16 85,519.79 4,693.37 5.5%
467,545.33 477,544.30 -9,998.97 -2.1%
563,259.85 469,884.34 93,375.51 19.9%
1,030,805.18 947,428.64 83,376.54 8.8%
248,572.49 119,433.52 129,138.97 108.1%
10,724.20 3,485.56 7,238.64 207.7%
9,088.16 5,082.44 3,105.72 51.9%
930.00 20,052.00 -19,122.00 -95.4%
4,204.21 2,813.10 1,391.11 49.5%
22,221.81 11,490.58 10,731.23 93.4%
3,978.79 4,050.47 -71.68 -1.8%
45,276.30 15,887.93 29,388.37 185.0%
119,266.98 93,795.80 25,471.18 27.2%
1,532.95 409.80 1,123.15 274.1%
1,100.00 3,300.00 -2,200.00 -66.7%
4,520.16 5,454.40 -934.24 171%
4,944 .56 3,348.18 1,596.38 47.7%
365.00 48.19 316.81 657.4%
5,500.00 3,000.00 2,500.00 83.3%
902.82 72914 173.68 23.8%
2,271.09 2,782.52 -511.43 -18.4%
0.00 5,5695.00 -5,5695.00 -100.0%
805.89 800.86 5.03 0.6%
87,874.43 82,694.51 5,179.92 6.3%
574,079.84 385,154.00 188,925.84 49,1%



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
October through November 2023

Oct - Nov 23 Oct - Nov 22 $ Change % Change
7500 - Payroll Expenses
7505 - Annual Pay 133,574.33 128,795.78 4,778.55 3.7%
7610 - Overtime 9,235.32 7,092.09 2,143.23 30.2%
7530 - On Call 700.00 780.00 -80.00 «10.3%
Total 7500 - Payroll Expenses 143,509.65 136,667.87 6,841.78 5.0%
7600 - Employee Benefits
7605 - Payroll Taxes 10,436.93 9,759.86 677.07 6.9%
7610 - Insurance 50,387.80 28,970.74 21,417.06 73.9%
7615 - Retirement 19,086.79 15,566.49 3,5620.30 22.6%
Total 7600 - Employee Benefits 79,911.52 54,297.09 25,614.43 47.2%
7800 - Professional Fees
7803 - 401(k) Plan Fees 442 50 0.00 442.50 100.0%
7805 - Legal Fees 37,017.24 43,023.71 -6,006.47 -14.0%
7810 - Engineering 118,111.93 12,175.00 105,936.93 870.1%
Total 7800 - Professional Fees 155,571.67 55,198.71 100,372.96 181.8%
Total Expense 4,825 447.99 4,197,030.94 628,417.05 15.0%
Net Ordinary Income 2,425,636.69 2,289,781.06 135,855.63 5.9%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
8000 - Bond Payment Principal 1,553,333.28 1,492,499,98 60,833.30 41%
Total Other Income 1,5563,333.28 1,492,499.98 60,833.30 41%
Net Other Income 1,663,333.28 1,492,499.98 60,833.30 4.1%
Net Income 3,978,969.97 3,782,281.04 196,688.93 5.2%




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of November 30, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
1001 - First United Bank 1,500,636.82
1006 - First United Checking #5207 1,500,636.82
Deposit 11/01/2023 Deposit 801,358.89 2,301,995.71
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Deadman Tank Well  09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -12,278.00 2,289,717.71
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Big Oaks 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -28.00 2,289,689.71
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Bond East Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -7,532.20 2,282,157.51
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Bond West Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -4,5691.47 2,277,566.04
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Bull Trap Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -3,048.00 2,274,518.04
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Camphouse Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -3,395.00 2,271,123.04
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/02/2023 ACH GVEGC - Chicken House Well  09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -2,820.59 2,268,302.45
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Christian East Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -3,204.40 2,265,008.05
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Christian West \Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -4,011.70 2,260,996.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Cibolo 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -28.00 2,260,968.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Coastal Field Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -3,205.00 2,257,763.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Damerau 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -56.00 2,257,707.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Deer Stand Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -14,299.00 2,243,408.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - FM 467 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -30.00 2,243,378.35
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Green Valley 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -30.00 2,243,348.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC -GV 7293 IH 10 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -30.00 2,243,318.35
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Hardy Road 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -28.00 2,243,290.35
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Hickory Forest 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -42.00 2,243,248.35
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Littlefield Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -4,294.29 2,238,954.06
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Marion 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -27.00 2,238,927.06
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Pig Trap Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -2,737.00 2,236,190.06
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023  ACH GVEC - Pivot Irrigation 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -62.00 2,236,128.06
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Tommys Well 09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -223.00 2,235,905.06
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - Wagner Booster St...  09/07/2023 - 10/06/2... -16,683.00 2,219,222.06
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/02/2023 ACH GVEC - WR Generators 09/28/2023 - 10/06/2... -70.49 2,219,151.57
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Allman, Michael -2,477.86 2,216,673.71
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Cruz, Edward D -1,393.01 2,215,280.70
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Diaz, Hanna S -1,312.22 2,213,968.48
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc...  Flores, Jimmy -2,270.87 2,211,697.61
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Kaufman, John M -4,939.77 2,206,757.84
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Kirkland, Debra M -1,776.68 2,204,981.16
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... McMullen, David W. -3,808.11 2,201,173.05
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Moreno, Joe -3,449.82 2,197,723.23
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Powers, Frantiska A -1,615.28 2,196,107.95
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Saldana, Michael A -1,722.02 2,194,385.93
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc...  Shirk, Austin -1,710.41 2,192,675.52
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Sims, Clarissa R -1,469.85 2,191,205.67
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Telfer, Adam C -3,718.86 2,187,486.81
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Wallace, Russell L -1,629.41 2,185,857.40
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Whitelatch, Jr., Richard L -2,238.48 2,183,618.92
Paycheck 11/03/2023 Direc... Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,298.16 2,180,320.76
Liability Check  11/03/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -918.23 2,179,402.53
Liability Check  11/03/2023 EFTPS US Treasury 74-2586063 -14,155.88 2,165,246.65
Check 11/03/2023 37342  Charles C. Bailey Monthly Government... -2,000.00 2,163,246.65
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37343 5S Service Company LLC Repairs -9,167.10 2,154,079.55
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37344  Aflac Employee Voluntary I... -1,209.84 2,152,869.71
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37345  Anytime Fuel Pros LLC Diessel for Generator... -1,615.72 2,151,253.99
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37346 B&B Family Partnership Baugh Water Lease ... -2,000.00 2,149,253.99
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37347 Bleck Electric Company Motor Repair -2,150.00 2,147,103.99
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37348 Callis Professional Service...  Office Cleaning -370.70 2,146,733.29
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37349 Charco Cattle Feeders, LLC 35 AF @ $50 -1,750.00 2,144,983.29
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37350 Council Automotive Supply Generator Repairs -320.44 2,144,662.85
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37351 Definiti 401(k) Quarterly Fee ... -442.50 2,144,220.35
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 373562 Dynamic Mechanical Contr...  Office A/C Repair @ ... -1,487.32 2,142,733.03
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37353 Fastest Labs of New Braunf... New Employee Drug ... -90.00 2,142,643.03
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37354 Fluid Meter Service, Corp. Field Test Meters -2,100.00 2,140,543.03
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37355 Gold Star Exterminators Pest Control -260.00 2,140,283.03
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/03/2023 37356  Guadalupe County Ground...  GW Transport/Pumpi... -15,288.55 2,124,994.48
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37357 Hach Company Lab Supplies -9,194.10 2,115,800.38
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37358 Hawkins Chemicals -28,198.80 2,087,601.58
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37359 HL Equipment, Inc. Equipment Rental -812.00 2,086,789.58
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37360 Hofmann's Supply Cylinder Rental -14.98 2,086,774.60
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37361 Law Offices of Patricia Erlin...  Groundwater Permitti... -13,722.95 2,073,051.65
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37362 Lhoist North America of Te...  Lime -14,122.99 2,058,928.66
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37363 New Braunfels Welders Su...  Nitrogen -46.84 2,058,881.82



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of November 30, 2023
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/03/2023 37364  Richard Whitelatch, Jr. Mileage Reimbursem... -157.20 2,058,724.62
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/03/2023 37365 Texas Commission on Envi...  System Water Qualit... -3,603.79 2,055,120.83
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37366 U.S. Signs Buried VWater Line Si... -750.00 2,054,370.83
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/03/2023 37367 USA Bluebool Supplies -530.16 2,053,840.67
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/03/2023 37368 Waste Management Garbage Disposal -1,271.39 2,052,569.28
Liability Check  11/03/2023 37369  California State Disbursem...  200000001098628 -449.07 2,052,120.21
Liability Check  11/03/2023 37370  Office of the Attorney Gene... AG# 0012809999 -489.69 2,051,630.52
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle/Equipment F... -800.46 2,050,830.06
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37371 Armadillo Lawn Care & lrrig...  Lawn Maintenance -7,651.67 2,043,178.39
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/09/2023 37372 Bryant Law PC Legal Fees -10,499.20 2,032,679.19
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37373 Charter Communications HC Internet -120.61 2,032,558.58
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37374  Citibank, N.A. Mastercard -10,388.69 2,022,169.89
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37375 DLP Utility Services Clean Intake & Repla... -15,000.00 2,007,169.89
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37376 DPC Industries Chlorine -10,002.40 1,997,167.49
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37377 Dynamic Mechanical Contr...  A/C Repair @ LD -3,808.46 1,993,359.03
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37378 Gallegos Engineering, Inc. HC Transmission Mai... -15,000.00 1,978,359.03
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37379  GBRA-Raw Water & TM 12613 A/IF @ $175 &.... -248,819.77 1,729,539.26
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37380 Helping Hand Hardware Maintenance Supplies -73.52 1,729,465.74
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37381 Ingersoll Rand Company WR Dryer & HC Rep... -9,356.43 1,720,109.31
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37382  Lhoist North America of Te... = Chemicals -6,995.18 1,713,114.13
Bill Pmt -Che...  11/09/2023 37383 Loftin Equipment Company 50% ATS for 1604 -23,750.00 1,689,364.13
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/09/2023 37384 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Cylinder Rental -2,855.61 1,686,508.52
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37385 New Braunfels Welders Su...  Cylinder Rental -30.00 1,686,478.52
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37386 Sam's Club MC/SYNCB Supplies -689.03 1,685,789.49
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37387  Standard Insurance Compa... Dental Insurance -1,240.88 1,684,548.61
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37388  Texas Excavation Safety S...  Texas 811 -199.50 1,684,349.11
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37389  USA Bluebook Supplies -124.73 1,684,224.38
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/09/2023 37390  \Wastewater Transport Serv...  Sludge Removal -15,676.62 1,668,547.76
Liability Check  11/15/2023 ACH TCDRS -12,054.46 1,656,493.30
Liability Check  11/15/2023 ACH TCDRS -11,834.91 1,644,658.39
Liability Check  11/15/2023 ACH TCDRS -596.05 1,644,062.34
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 ACH CPS-110 I-10 Utilities -11.97 1,644,050.37
Transfer 11/16/2023 Aria Filtra Month 10 ... 40,284.00 1,684,334.37
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37391 5S Service Company LLC Motor Repairs -39,859.30 1,644 ,475.07
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37392 Brenntag Southwest, Inc. Chemicals -19,902.01 1,624,573.06
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37393  Crimcheck New Hire Background -45.15 1,624,527.91
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37394  DexImaging Admin Copier -1,765.07 1,622,762.84
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37395 DPC Industries Chlorine -6,673.60 1,616,089.24
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37396  DPC Industries-Cylinder Re... Cylinder Rental -990.00 1,615,099.24
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37397 DSHS Central Lab MC2004 Lab Testing -630.34 1,614,468.90
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37398 Dynamic Mechanical Contr...  A/C Repairs @ LD & ... -2,420.77 1,612,048.13
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37399 Environmental Improvemen... Repairs -1,109.00 1,610,939.13
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37400  Grainger Parts -423.58 1,610,515.55
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37401 Guadalupe-Blanco River A...  Lab Testing Fees -1,257.00 1,609,258.55
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37402 Guadalupe Basin Coalition 2024 Membership Fe... -1,100.00 1,608,158.55
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37403 Hanna Diaz Mileage Reimbursem... -83.19 1,608,075.36
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37404 Hawkins Chemicals -35,694.18 1,572,381.18
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37405 Lhoist North America of Te...  Chemicals -7,470.26 1,564,910.92
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37406 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Oxygen -6,044.66 1,558,866.26
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37407 Morton Morrow Inc. SCBA Hydrotest -340.00 1,558,526.26
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37408 Pollution Control Services Lab Testing -1,938.00 1,556,588.26
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37409 R.W Harden & Associates, ... VWells Ranch Develop... -15,969.25 1,540,619.01
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/16/2023 37410 Trojan Technologies Corp. Pall Trailer Instalime... -40,284.00 1,500,335.01
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/16/2023 37411 Utility Engineering Group, P... Engineering Fees -6,065.00 1,494,270.01
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/16/2023 37412  Williams Supply Company Parts -138.67 1,494,131.34
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc. Allman, Michael -2,862.31 1,491,269.03
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc. Cruz, Edward D -1,687.43 1,489,681.60
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc Diaz, Hanna S -1,306.95 1,488,374.65
Paycheck 11/17/2023 . Direc Flores, Jimmy -2,071.82 1,486,302.83
Paycheck 1111712023 Direc Kirkland, Debra M -1,828.34 1,484,474.49
Paycheck 11/17/12023 Direc McKnight 1ll, John R. -354.73 1,484,119.76
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc McMullen, David W. -3,750.26 1,480,369.50
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc. Moreno, Joe -2,803.45 1,477,566.05
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc Powers, Frantiska A -1,645.90 1,475,920.15
Paycheck 1117/2023 Direc. Saldana, Michael A -1,233.84 1,474,686.31
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc. Schnautz, Kelby D. -482.25 1,474,204.06
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc Shirk, Austin -1,530.30 1,472,673.76
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc Sims, Clarissa R -2,041.68 1,470,632.08
Paycheck 11/117/2023 Direc Wallace, Russell L -2,103.18 1,468,528.90



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
Monthly General Account Check Register

As of November 30, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Paycheck 11/17/12023 Direc.... Kaufman, John M -4,940.83 1,463,588.07
Paycheck 111712023 Direc...  Telfer, Adam C -3,593.77 1,459,994.30
Paycheck 11/17/2023 Direc...  Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,298.16 1,456,696.14
Liability Check  11/17/2023 EFTPS US Treasury 74-2586063 -13,911.60 1,442,784.54
Liability Check  11/17/2023 ACH John Hancock 401(k) Retirement Plan -896.13 1,441,888.41
Liability Check  11/17/2023 37413 California State Disbursem...  200000001098628 -449.07 1,441,439.34
Liability Check  11/17/2023 37414 Office of the Attorney Gene... AG# 0012809999 -489.69 1,440,949.65
Deposit 11/117/2023 Deposit 720,277.16 2,161,226.81
Deposit 11/17/2023 Deposit 970,130.04 3,131,356.85
Deposit 11/20/2023 Deposit 64,000.21 3,195,357.06
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/20/2023 ACH GVEC - Lake Dunlap 09/25/2023 - 10/25/2... -54,339.30 3,141,017.76
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/20/2023 ACH GVEC - Leissner Booster S...  09/25/2023 - 10/25/2... -18,991.35 3,122,026.41
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/20/2023 ACH GVEC - Leissner Rd Boost...  09/25/2023 - 10/25/2... -11,612.91 3,110,413.50
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/20/2023 ACH GVEC - Wagner Booster 09/25/2023 - 10/25/2... -7,867.24 3,102,546.26
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/20/2023 ACH GVEC - WR Plant 09/25/2023 - 10/25/2... -12,024.49 3,090,521.77
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/20/2023 ACH GVEC - WR Plant #2 09/25/2023 - 10/25/2... -24,918.47 3,065,603.30
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37415 Allman, Michael -2,092.48 3,063,510.82
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37416 Arreaga, Ivan R -250.00 3,063,260.82
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37417 Cruz, Edward D -1,381.64 3,061,879.18
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37418 Diaz, Hanna S -1,144.00 3,060,735.18
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37419 Flores, Jimmy -1,928.16 3,058,807.02
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37420 Kirkland, Debra M -1,421.16 3,057,385.86
Paycheclk 11/21/2023 37421 McKnight Ili, John R. -500.00 3,056,885.86
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37422 McMullen, David W. -3,465.32 3,053,420.54
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37423 Moreno, Joe -2,124.72 3,051,295.82
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37424 Powers, Frantiska A -1,352.00 3,049,943.82
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37425 Saldana, Michael A -2,043.08 3,047,900.74
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37426 Schnautz, Kelby D. -250.00 3,047,650.74
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37427 Shirk, Austin -1,586.00 3,046,064.74
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37428 Sims, Clarissa R -1,285.44 3,044,779.30
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37429  Telfer, Adam C -3,468.72 3,041,310.58
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37430 Wallace, Russell L -1,461.20 3,039,849.38
Paycheck 11/21/2023 37431 Wilkinson, Joan A. -3,412.50 3,036,436.88
Liability Check  11/21/2023 EFTPS US Treasury 74-2586063 -17,172.98 3,019,263.90
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/21/2023 ACH Bluebonnet Electric HC Utilities - 500005... -17,317.15 3,001,946.75
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/22/2023 ACH CPS - 1518 Utilities -139.42 3,001,807.33
Deposit 11/22/2023 Deposit 449,055.17 3,450,862.50
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/27/2023 ACH AT&T Mobility Mobile Telephones -69.38 3,450,793.12
Deposit 11/27/2023 Deposit 462,056.59 3,912,849.71
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/27/2023 ACH CPS - 1604 Utilities -27,545.87 3,885,303.84
Bill Pmt-Che... 11/28/2023 ACH Texas Fleet Fuel Vehicle Fuel -840.42 3,884,463.42
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/28/2023 ACH Verve Cloud, Inc. Telephone -517.08 3,883,946.34
Bill Pmt -Che... 11/28/2023 ACH AT&T Mobility Mobile Telephones -908.75 3,883,037.59
Transfer 11/29/2023 Funds Transfer -45,603.64 3,837,433.95
Transfer 11/29/2023 Funds Transfer -28,969.53 3,808,464.42
Transfer 11/29/2023 Funds Transfer -54,113.85 3,754,350.57
Transfer 11/29/2023 Funds Transfer -18,557.12 3,735,793.45
Transfer 11/29/2023 LD-Monthly Bond Pa... -138,517.18 3,697,276.27
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -22,760.70 3,574,515.57
Transfer 11/29/2023 MC-Bond Payment T... -145,347.66 3,429,167.91
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... 0.00 3,429,167.91
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -33,595.19 3,395,572.72
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -54,926.41 3,340,646.31
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -13,416.02 3,327,230.29
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -245,768.56 3,081,461.73
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -235,090.84 2,846,370.89
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -87,457.99 2,758,912.90
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -22,479.93 2,736,432.97
Transfer 11/29/2023 Bond Payment Trans... -9,982.18 2,726,450.79
Transfer 11/29/2023 Monthly Membrane T... -5,155.41 2,721,295.38
Transfer 11/29/2023 Monthly Membrane T... -39,998.40 2,681,296.98



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Monthly General Account Check Register
As of November 30, 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Transfer 11/29/2023 October Overages -357.02 2,680,939.96
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 774.24 2,681,714.20
Total 1006 - First United Checking #5207 1,181,077.38 2,681,714.20
Total 1001 - First United Banlc 1,181,077.38 2,681,714.20
TOTAL 1,181,077.38 2,681,714.20




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Payee
October through November 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Bryant Law PC

Bill 10/31/2023 2091 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 5,058.10 5,058.10

Bill 10/31/2023 2092 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg-Hays Caldwell Contract ... 3,181.50 8,239.60

Bill 10/31/2023 2093 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 2,259.60 10,499.20

Bill 11/30/2023 2212 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 5,651.10 16,050.30

Bill 11/30/2023 2212 Bryant Law PC Hays-Caldwell Contract Water Rights Issues 824.00 16,874.30

Bill 11/30/2023 2212 Bryant Law PC Policy and Legislative 2,561.60 19,435.90
Total Bryant Law PC 19,435.90 19,435.90
Charles C. Bailey

Che... 11/03/2023 37342 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consulting Services 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Charles C. Bailey 2,000.00 2,000.00
Strategic Government Resources, Inc.

Bill 11/29/2023 2023-.. Strategic Governm...  Assistant General Manager Recruiter 8,165.67 8,165.67

Bill 11/29/2023 2023-... Strategic Governm...  Project Engineer Recruiter 7.415.67 15,581.34
Total Strategic Government Resources, Inc. 15,581.34 15,5681.34

TOTAL 37,017.24

37,017.24




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Legal Fees by Category
October through November 2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Other Charges
Legal & professional fees
Contracts
Bill 10/31/2023 20982 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg-Hays C... 3,181.50
Bill 11/30/2023 2212 Bryant Law PC Hays-Caldwell Contract Water... 824.00
Total Contracts 4,005.50
Committee Matters
Bill 10/31/2023 2093 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 2,258.60
Bill 11/30/2023 2212 Bryant Law PC Policy and Legislative 2,561.60
Total Committee Matters 4,821.20
General
Bill 10/31/2023 2091 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 5,058.10
Bill 11/29/2023 2023-... Strategic Governme... Assistant General Manager R... 8,165.67
Bill 11/29/2023 2023-... Strategic Governme... Project Engineer Recruiter 7.415.67
Bill 11/30/2023 2212 Bryant Law PC RE: Louis Rosenberg 5,551.10
Total General 26,190.54
Legislation
Check 11/03/2023 37342 Charles C. Bailey Monthly Governmental Consul... 2,000.00
Total Legislation 2,000.00
Total Legal & professional fees 37,017.24
Total Other Charges 37,017.24
TOTAL 37,017.24




Wells Ranch Project - Phase [l
Bond Series 2015
Budget vs. Actual

November 30, 2023
- TOTAL TOTAL %
o BUDGET | DISBURSEMENTS Complete
Wells Ranch Series 2015 Bond Proceeds 42,000,000.00 ~42,000,000.00 100.00%
Bond Issue Costs 420,840.00 420,840.00 100.00%
Capitalized Interest B 1,664,000.00 1,664,000.00 100.00%
Beginning Cash Available for Project 39,915,160.00 39,915,160.00 100.00%
Preliminary Engineering Report 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.00%
Envirorimental Services 54,080.82 54,080.82 100.00%
Engineering Add'l Services (RCE Inspections) 317,067.50 317,067.50 100.00%
Inspection Services (HOT) 37,510.00 37,510.00 100.00%
SCADA Engineering Services 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%
Legal Notices 22,940.45 22,940.45 100.00%
Prof Services-TWDB Assistance 15,887.86 15,887.86 100.00%
Santa Clara Road TM 4,545,112.65 4,545,112.65 100.00%
Crystal Clear TM a 3,102,090.36 3,102,090.36 100.00%
Wagner Booster Station Expansion 4,472,598.27 4,472,598.25 100.00%
Wells Ranch Plant Improvements 7,678,408.73 7,678,407.73 100.00%
Leissner Booster Station Imp.
Legal Fees 110,925.31 110,925.31 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services 227,160.00 227,160.00 100.00%
Engineering Add'l Services 50,078.25 48,272.75 96.39%
Construction Costs - 2 MG Tank (Preload) 1,533,365.90 1,533,365.90 100.00%
Construction Costs - Facility (Payton) 1,185,478.00 1,185,478.00 100.00%
SCADA ] 16,000.00 16,000.00 100.00%
Total Leissner Booster Stn Expansion 3,123,007.46 3,121,201.96 99.94%
Oak Tree Elevated Storage Tank 2,778,256.00 2,778,256,02 100.00%
Well Field (7 wellé) 10,812,545.17 10,812,544.67 100.00%
Generator Installation Project o -
Legal, Consultant Fees 55,240.83 55,240.83 ~ 100.00%
Legal Notices 5,864.16 5,864.16 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services 203,320.00 172,822.00 85.00%]
Engineering Add'l Services 9,000.00 9,000.00 100.00%
Generator ProjectiReworl( 15,783.27 15,783.27 100.00%
Deadman Well Site _
Generator Cost 71,265.00 71,265.00 100.00%
Generator Installation 202,500.00 202,500.00 100.00%
Total Deadman Well Site 273,765.00 273,765.00 100.00%)
Deer Stand Well Site
Generator Cost 71,265.00 71,265.00 100.00%
Generator Installation 202,500.00 202,500.00 100.00%
Total Deer Stand Well Site 273,765.00| 273,165.00 100.00%)
Wells Ranch WTP Site I
Generator Cost-WTP 317,295.00 . 317,295.00 100.00%
Generator Cost-MCC-2 279,140.00 ~ 279,140.00 100.00%
Generator Installation-WTP 412,350.00 412,350.00 100.00%
Generator Installation-MCC-2 376,140.00 376,140.00 100.00%
| Total Wells Ranch WTP Site 1,384,925.00 1,384,925.00 100.00'}’7
Leissner BPS Site o
Generator Cost 212,200.00 212,200.00 100.00%
Generator Installation 337,000.00 337,000.00 100.00%
Tofal Leissner BPS Site 549,200.00 54-9,200.00 100.00%
Wagner Booster Station N
Generator Cost 212,200.00 212,200.00 100.00%
Generator Installation 259,000.00 259,000.00 100.00%
Total Wagner Booster Station 47’_I ,200.00 471,200.00 100.00%
Well #5 8 Well #13 Generator Cost 71,710.00 71,710.00 100,00%
Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance 119,000.00 119,000.00 100.00%
Total Generator Installation Project 3,432,773.26 3,402,275.26] 99.11%
[ ]
Total Phase Il - 2015 40,467,278.53 40,434,973.53 99.92%
[ ]
Unallocated Gontingency -552,118.53 T
Total Expenditures 40,434,973.53
Interest Income 442,003.15 442,605.73
Cash from General Funds 72,191.62 204,450.86
Cash from General Funds 37,923.76 0.00
Ending Cash 0.00 127,143.06




8:59 AW Wells Ranch Phase Il - 2015
12115123 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023
Type Date Nurin Name Memo Amount Balance
BOKF, NA, Austin - Escrow 125,860.28
Deposit 11/01/2023 Interest 498.98 126,359.26
Total BOKF, NA, Austin - Escrow 498.98 126,359.26
Logic-Construction Acct 780.20
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 3.60 783.80
Total Logic-Construction Acct 3.60 783.80
TOTAL 502.58 127,143.06

Page 1



Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Budget vs. Actual

November 30, 2023

TOTAL TOTAL -
| - BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS Lo
Hays Caldwell Series 2017 Bond Net Proceeds r4,801,596.00 4,801,596.00 B _1 00.00%
Hays Caldwell Series 2021 Bond Net Proceeds 12,355,000.00 i 12,355,000.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Cash Contribution 511,593.00 511,593.00 100.00%
City of San Narcos Cash Contribution 4,634,982.00 4,634,982.00 100.00%
Beginning Cash Available for Project 22,303,171.00 22,303,171.00 100.00%
Lanld Pulrcha|se - IZ.DOQ Acres 555,628.44 555,628.44 100.00%
[ [ [ |
TWDB D-Fund Application Services 35,700.00 35,700.00| 100.00%
[HVMIGP Application 12,000.00 12,000.00| ~ 100.00%
Basic Engineering Services: B )
Prelminary Phase 403,700.00 403,700.00 100.00%
Design Phase 728,400.00 728,400.00 100.00%
Bid Phase | 73,900.00 0.00%
Construction Phase 458,800.00 0.00%
| [Total Basic Engineering Services 1,664,800.00 ~1,132,100.00 68.00%
l
Additional Elnginleering Services:
Grant Application Services 6,927.90 6,927.90 100.00%
Environmental Review & Permitting ~_121,200.00 107,838.80 88.98%
Topographic Survey ~ 36,900.00 32,950.00 89.30%
Warranty Phase 30,900.00 0.00%
Start-Up Services 58,000.00 0.00%
0&M Manual Update 16,900.00 0.00%
Water Treatment Plant Audit 0.00 0.00%
Flood Protection 0.00 0.00%
CT Study & TCEQ Update 17,000.00 16,954.00 99.73%
Constr Observation & Resident 174,000.00 0.00%
Geotechnical Investigation ) 76,200.00 76,186.25 99.98%
TWDB & TCEQ Coordination B 102,500.00 102,617.49 100.11%
Power System Study 55,000.00 55,000.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos Permitting 104,200.00 104,270.89 100.07%
City of San Marcos Platting 28,900.00 30,032.00 103.92%
Ozone Bldg Upgrade to CMU 49,800.00 46,813.60 94.00%
TCEQ Pilot Study 4,000.00 0.00%
Preconstruction T&E Surveys-Terrestrial 2,600.00 0.00%
Preconstruction T&E Surveys-Mussels 8,500.00 0.02‘1/3
Dewatering Aquatic Resources 27,600.00 0.00%
" |Geotechnical Baseline for River Intake 4,800.00 4,782.50 99.64%
Cultural Resources Constr NMonitoring 42,500.00 0.00%
OSSF Irrigation Reconfig & Permitting 9,000.00 0.00%
Total Additional Engineering Services 978,427.90 584,373.43 59.73%
[ HC\A!UTP 1Ozolm'-; Deman & Decay Testing 9,992.00 9,992.00 100.00%
Caldwell County Permits 51,950.00 51,950.00 100.00%
City of San Marcos-Permits 19,323.14] | 19,323.14 100.00%
SCADA
Design Fees 20,000.00 3,963.75 19.82%
Construction Costs ~150,000.00 0.00%
Total SCADA Costs 170,000.00 3,963.75 2.33%
Bluebonlnet Llactzric Coop - Service Entrances & Easems 61,512.02 ~ 61,512.02 100.00%
Miscellaneous Fees 3,077.04 3,077.04 100.00%




Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements

Budget vs. Actual

November 30, 2023
TOTAL TOTAL
BUDGET DISBURSEMENTS %

Probable Construction Costs
Raw Water Pump Station & Intake 3,210,643.00 0.00%
Raw Water Electrical Building 346,491.00 0.00%
Yard Piping | 1,160,146.00 0.00%
Clarifier Upgrades 2,656,275.00| 0.00%
Splitter Box | 760,340.00 0.00%
Chemical Feed & Storage 372,721.00 0.00%
Ozone Improvements 4,209,987.00 0.00%
New 1 MG GST 2,104,317.00 0.00%
Existing GST Rehab 311,740.00 0.00%
HSPS Improvements 698,145.00 0.00%
Recycle Pump Station 113,687.00 0.00%
Decant Pump Station 179,174.00 0.00%
Decant Ponds 611,499.00 0.00%
Site Civil Paving, efc. 1,961,807.00 o 0.00%
Electrical Improvement 4,842,702.00 0.00%
Instrumentations & Controls 1,372,320.00 0.00%

|Subtota| 24,911,994.00 0.00 0.00%

Additive Alternate: 200k\W Generator 813,704.00 0.00%
Additive Alternate: 350kW Generator 1,260,262.00 0.00%
Additive Alternate: Motorized Gates 60,480.00 0.00%
Addtive Alternate: Security System Infeg. 36,000.00 0.00%

Total Probable Construction Costs 27,082,440.00 0.00 0.00%

Tntil Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements 30,644,850.54 2,469,619.82 8.06%
L 1 1 ]

Unallocated Contingency -8,341,679.54 0.00%
L [ [ ]

Total Expenditures 2,469,619.82

Interest Income | 1,448,618.37

Paid from General Funds-Electrical Easement 1,000.00

Ending Cash |

21,283,169.55




2:08 Al

12/15/23
Accrual Basis

Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements
Banking Activity
As of November 30, 2023

Type Date Nurm Name Memo Amount Balance

Logic, Construction Acct 17,030,657.46
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 77,825.48 17,108,482.94

Total Logic, Construction Acct 77,825.48 17,108,482.94
BOIKF, NA 4,157,386.03
Deposit 11/01/2023 Interest 17,300.58 4,174,686.61

Total BOKF, NA 17,300.58 4,174,686.61
TOTAL 95,126.06 21,283,169.55

Page 1






CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

| pate | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
01/08/2024 CONSENT AGENDA ITEM CRWA 24-01-003
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
JOAN WILKINSON
[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the First Quarter FY2024 Investment Report.

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

The First Quarter FY2024 Investment Report is attached.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

None

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 24-01-003

BE 1T RESOLVED that the First Quarter FY2024 Investment Report of Canyon Regional Water
Authority is approved.

Adopted this 8t day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



IO JUBUIISIAU] ‘UOSUR|IM :mox

™\ xlqun.,\\\,\\wW\\..\N\J\\ I~ 7
¥, !

“A21j0d JuaWIISIAL| 5,A3I0YINY 3YF PUB 19V JUSWISIAU| SPUNZ J1|qNd DYI YIm 2IUSPIOIIE Ul paniwigns s Sulliodas asoqe ay)

218 03 yse) |e3oL

SIUN0IIY MOIIST [EI0L
LT0Z S9L_S DH
ST0Z 531435 Yauey s|l2m

ugsmy ‘yN ‘4304 - SJUN0Y MoLds3

5]004 Juawisanu| e3oL

uodNnsuo) LT0T JH

spund |2Jauan

uORINIISUOD Youey s|@M
313017 - 5|00d JuUBWISIAYY

SJUN0JJY PanJIasay [BI0L
pung aueIquay JH

MOI253 BUOISOUBN-BUBIQUIBIN (7

pund aueIqWAIA a1

pun4 juswadeday pue Jieday
Sulpunyay - TZ0Z SIS YIURY S|[PM

9T0Z 531435 Youey S|BM
ST0Z S3143S Yauey S|[IM
Buipunsay - 1202 2H
1202 OH

LTOZ OH

S00Z OH

910z dwax3 JW/a1

yueg Pajun ISI4-SIUnCITY paniasay

SN0y SuijeladQ |eloL
ul-Ang Ayoede) WS JH
13de Asuoy

uno2dY |elads

junoday SuitessdQ

jueg pajiun 1s414-s3unodoy Sunessdp

anjep 19yde Suiuuidag
an|ep yoog SuiuuiSag

£202 ‘0€ 19qwa3das 40 se oyjosuiod

S8'TLLLOYS £€°69098TEVS SE'SSE'PEELES

78460258 15°08€'S1EPS 69°782'99C'rS
%16t 68'7E9°0SS 0S'8Y8'9TS  8S00ELT$ ISEB'OTS TT'SES'TEL'PS ZTT06'0VT'YS
%SL'Y E6'VOV'TS YI'O8YS 86'86VS 18'6L0S 0v'St8'9zTS L1°08E'STIS

06'700557$ ¥8'8E6'E0V'BTS ¥7°L08'8ST'8TS
%0895'S BT VET'SETS 6970508  8Y'STR'LLS  T0WOR'BLS €TEIT'ORTLTS 7E°206'L569TS
%08YS'S ER'6589TS TS'00L'SS L0'0TS'SS ST'6Y9'sS 60'886'91Z'TS 9Z'8TT'00T'TS
%08YS"S 88°0TS s 09°€$ 95'€S 25°£8LS $9°9LL8

ST'POT'EETS Ot v0Z'SYE'ETS 8T'TS6'8YS'TIS
BIEY SS'TIEYS ZED0STS  ¥ELBE'TS  6T'SEH'IS 95 HTT'6IYS T6ZLE'STHS
%0E'0 96'81Z8 08'EL$ orTLS 9LELS S6'9TL'687S 66L6V'BRTS
%IEY TU'88T'TIS L8'0I8'€S  TTOTL'ES  YO'EGY'ES 6L'TPPZ80'TS SE'5¥8°090'TS
%IEY £9°S9E'SYS TESBTOTS  66'99T'STS  EEET6'IS S8°060'1257S S'LYT'8ST'YS
%IEY 30'8T1'9% P8'6SP'ZS  TrE80'ZS  08'898'1S EE'EST'L89S LELSL'YEYS
%IEY 28'619'9T5 6T'SEV'9S  ZESYY'SS  ISBEL'YS £6'899'£6L'TS 6E'T6Y'962TS
%IEY LT'BOY'6TS SLTIVLS  OBTZE'9S  BSEEL'SS T0°094'0£0°TS Z8'LIS9TS'TS
%IEY 25'9¥6% LT'P9ES £8°L0ES SVLTS 88'ZEL'TOTS 65°1092L5
%IEY YT TTLES 6SLEYTS  LOB0Z'TS  BESLO'TS LEELI'TOVS 05'960'782S
%IEY £9'96L'T$ LLYTLS £9°085$ 61'T0S$ 66'899'6615 9Z'068'0ETS
%IEY 90°07$ LTYTS LIETS AR 96'656€S £9'99€'E$
%BIEY TTL96'1TS IS'S6Y'8S  0E00Z'LS  TETLT'OS 8T'BITELE'TS St'S9E'9TL'TS

S6'705'LTS 85 TPS'STS'9S YT PIE09E'ES
%IEY TTLYETLS SO'SLT'YS  BE'STOPS  BYSPIPS Z6'662'99TTS 08'ZS6'EST'TS
%IEY BL'SSS'TTS S8TIEYS  BLYETYS  9T'BSO'RS TE6SL'BIT'TS 99'EPTTIT'TS
%EE0 0€'TS £9'0S 59°0% 8605 8r0ET'2S 8T'8CTZS
%SE0 L'665°T$ SEEITTS  vTPLLS ST'2TL LBTSE'BZTYS 09'686'T0'TS

ECH] mm:_c..mm Jh.m:__._._mm s8uluieg  s3uluies €202 ‘I 4aquwiazag £202 ‘0€ 1aquiandss
Aayent Jlaquialag JequianoN  J13qolrQ
£E'590'98T'EYS anjeA 1e Sulpul SE'SSEPEE'LES
£E'550981'EvS anjep yoog Sulpuz SE'SSEVEELES
€202 “T€ 49qWad3(Q 40 se o}|043iod
€202 ‘T€ 4aqwadag

uoday juswissau] Aaueny
Ajoyiny Ja1epp [euoiSay uoAue)



1e o agmyegl =

LI .
Y &

Ml = s I‘Ji_l-a [R— |

R i L

« T E AT * SRS fafanind |
s e pRsraut
BAUE I3 il bl

L]
¥ '

[
o i
1 "
"
5
Y
ol
ol
-
N n
o'l L= T
A H
—_— a
Em = L
T N
.m..ﬂu. B
-
A =
-

.

-CI
-
I1-
=
L} 1
1
=
-
-
=2
-
‘I
L}
.I”.'
L}

=
[ -
ula
]
-
n "ma' e
n  mx g
|
- " |
"o b
- k"
N 1 N
Ea -
pim = =
e rm
. i
= e -

F s =
rF_Iu.
[
= _

CED B et
.y

FIN]

mulml i,

P S
1 L}

L -lﬂ-— S I‘
=
h .-
‘-I
L | IIII
I_lh_l_- [l LB .
P m
|~ |
EE u -
- n -
‘ n I.I
n l. L}
Iﬁ”A
N -"
"t
= 1
I- n
L I
’J
"
= N
- ¥



4, CANYON REGIONAL
g‘- WATER AUTHORITY

ESTABLISHED 1989

MEMORANDUM
To: CRWA Board of Trustees
From: John M. Kaufman, General Manager
Date: January 8, 2024

Subject: =~ CRWA Staff Report

WATER RESOURCES

Precipitation

Precipitation from January through December 2023 was 19.96 inches (as measured at the San Antonio
International Airport), or 12.43 inches below normal for the calendar year.

Drought Response

South Central Texas remains in extreme drought. The GBRA Drought response remains at Stage 2. On
January 2, 2024, the conservation storage volume in Canyon Lake was 60.3%, 887.60 feet above mean
sea level (msl). If the water level drops to 885 feet above msl, then GBRA will implement a mandatory
15% reduction in water usage.

Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation District

The Guadalupe County GWCD is planning a rules workshop on the Wilcox aquifer on January 11, 2023,
immediately following their 4 pm Board meeting in their Sequin office. CRWA (R.W. Harden) is invited to
give a presentation on the Wilcox aquifer and our recommendations for rules changes. Adam Telfer will
attend this meeting.

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

The next scheduled meeting of the District is January 9, 2024, which will be attended by CRWA’s water
attorney, Trish Carls. The meeting agenda includes: (a) a public hearing of the District’s draft Management
Plan, (b) discussion and possible action on Judge Stephen Ables hearing examiner’s proposal regarding
party status in CRWA’s contested case, and (c) discussion and possible action on CRWA’s 920 af/yr permit
request in the Carrizo aquifer.

Region L Planning Group/TWDB

Adam Telfer, Randy Schwenn, and John Kaufman participated in a Teams meeting with representatives of
Black & Veatch (the planning consultant to Regional L) to review and update water rights, forecast water
demands and water treatment plant capacities, and anticipated project costs for the Lake Dunlap Plant
Expansion, Hays Caldwell Plant Expansion, Wells Ranch 3 Project, Siesta Project, and Brackish Wilcox
Groundwater Project. Each of these projects are included in the 2021 Regional Water Plan and will be
included in the 2026 Regional Water Plan. Project cost estimates will be updated before November. These
projects are eligible for TWDB SWIFT funding.



=4, CANYON REGIONAL

Toyd. WATER AUTHORITY

The next Region L meeting will be on February 14, 2024. Adam Telfer will participate in the meeting on
behalf of CRWA.

Groundwater Management Area 13

The next GMA13 meeting will be on February 9, 2024, at the Evergreen UWCD: 110 Wyoming Blvd.,
Pleasanton, TX. Adam Telfer and/or a representative of RW Harden will attend the meeting on behalf of
CRWA.

WATER USAGE REPORTS

Calendar year 2023 water usage reports for the Hays Caldwell, Lake Dunlap and Wells Ranch systems are
attached.

WATER TREATMENT, TRANSMISSION, AND STORAGE OPERATIONS

Lake Dunlap WTP

Treated water production is about 8 MGD. Rehabilitation work on the ozone generators is continuing. A
new control board needs to be installed on one of the emergency generators.

Wells Ranch WTP

Treated water production ranges from about 8 to 10 MGD. The production from Well No. 7 is down to 80
gpm and needs to be investigated.

Hays Caldwell WTP

Treated water production from the HCWTP ranges from about 1.8 to 2.5 MGD. To date 12 Koch membrane
modules have failed.

Water Transmission and Storage

There is nothing new report.

Water Quality

Monitored taste and odor and disinfection by-product concentrations continue to remain low.

PROJECTS

Lake Dunlap WTP

o Water Treatment Plant Improvements:

There is nothing new report on negotiations of a Master Engineering Services Agreement with
Garver Engineering.



gt(“;’\i\f\'(l\‘ REGIONAL
AP~ WATER AUTHORITY

ESTAHLISHED 1089

Hays Caldwell WTP

Phase 1 Bidding for 1 MG Storage Tank:
Bids were received from DN Tanks and Preload. Proposals are being evaluated by Ardurra.
Membrane Improvements Project:

Ardurra completed a draft pilot testing protocol and plan for submittal to TCEQ on or about
January 5, 2024,

Hays Caldwell Pipellne:
There is nothing new to report.
Hays Caldwell Wheeling Agreement:

There is nothing new to report.

Wells Ranch 3

Groundwater Leasing:

An additional 886.7 acre-feet of Carrizo aquifer groundwater was recently leased in Gonzales
County bringing total volume of leased Carrizo groundwater for the Wells Ranch 3 project to 9,315

acre-feet,
Preliminary Engineering Report:

The Wells Ranch III Preliminary Engineering Report was completed by Trihydro and was distributed
to the Entity managers.

Draft Water Supply and Treatment Contract:

There is nothing new to report.

STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

Construction Administration

One SOQ was received from Cobb Fendley which is under review.

Electrical Engineering

Three SOQs were received from M&S Engineering, Garver, and Ardurra, which are under review.

General Counsel:

Five SOQs were received from qualified law firms, which are under review.






CRWA
Board of Trustees
Drought Report

January 8, 2024

b, CANYON REGIONAL

watar autharicy

U.S. Drought Monitor December 26, 2023
i d Ti day, Dec. 28,
Contiguous U.S. (CONUS) (s s, o, 20,07

[ Nene

[ poabnomally Dry
: D1 Moderate Drought
:l D2 Severe Drought
- D3 Extreme Drought
[ D4 Exceptional Drought

The Droughl Monifor focuses on broad-zcale
‘conditionz. Local conditions may vary. For more
information en the Drought Monitor, go to

h e i

25px

Ipat!

Author:

Rocky Bilolta
NCEUNOAA

% @ @ :_?‘513};193&%\ Al
droughtmonitor.unl.edu




Drought Impact on
Texas Surface Water

Map Issued December 26, 2023

| Ha Drought

Colorado

Lavaca Guadalups
San Anlonio-ueces

Nugces-Rio Grande

Droughl Severity Index

Gunsty Thyprochct it 7

eite
£ b TRy 7 vy fusjoset B 00t ol ssgreamd e ot groured eurvey el

F4EN.

Drought
Intensity
by
County

o CANYON REGIONAL
§he vea e atthony

Extreme Drought
Conditions continue
to increase in San
Antonio and

Guadalupe Basins.

"ANYON REGION,
R ONIONRIGON

Kenglall
Couniy

Comal
County

San Antonio

il
County

Drought & Dryness Categories
DO - Abnormally Dry

D1 - Moderate Drought
D2 - Severe Drought

D3 - Extreme Drought

D4 - Exceptional Drought
mm 'otal Area in Drought (D1-D4)

Source(s): NDMC,
Data Valid: 1

AA, LISDA

Hiys

Counly

New Braunfels

% of Guadalupe County
0%

0%

36.89%

63.11%

0%

100.00%




2023 Precipitation at San Antonio International Airport

5
m Average Precipitation
12022 Actual Precipitation
4 12023 Actual Precipitation
8
o
s
E
=
=]
s
'L_f—;- 2
i
o |
l | it
1 i ‘
1 ‘ |
| g . .
o Mnl NRE Hef N
Mar

Jan Feb

Apr

Total average annual precipitation 32.39 Inches
Total average precipitation through pecember 31, 2023 32.39 inches
Total actual precipitation through  pecember 31, 2023 19.96 inches
Total precipitation deficitthrough  December 31, 2022 -12.43 inches

|
Tl | i
g S v

|
i
May Jun Jul Au ep Oct No

Dec

Canyon Lake Level - Historical Trend PRS2,

Canyon Lake: 60.3% ful as of 2024-01-02

Dead Pool

[
I

| Conservation Pool Flood Pool Missing Data

900
800
700
600
500

300

Reservoir Storage
(thousand acre-feet)

100

b puiddd

200 i) e SRRl




o
3

Elevation (ft-msl)
-]
3

Canyon Lake Water Level Trends

Canyon Lake: 60.3% full as of 01/02/2024

Actual Lake Storage

= = = Maedian Conditions (S0th
Percentile)
- Dry Conditions (751h
Percentila)

= iL’.J\N YON REGIONAL

Y waterauthoricy

———

WATER LEVEL

887.60

Feet MSL

Tuesday, January 2, 2024
8:15:00 AM
Level s 21.40 feet

e, CANYON REGIONAL

= s“ - waterauthority

below full pool of 909.00

Stage 1 (Mild Conditions)
- 895 feet (msl)*
= Action - 5% reduction

Stage 2 (Moderate Conditions)

- 890 feet (msl)
- Action - 10% reduction

“"Mean Sea Level




| 9INPYIS v UqIYx3 0ejuo) Alddns Jsiepm

PlFSuBtyE  pasRjund® TZOT Y1 UC Paseq AjJUs.IND - 198J1U0D) [BNUUY ,
sEulwwing 35297 1ysty w8y a5e37
2|epuliey ydneg 131504 sBulwwng w489 ‘e [B10L YHEO = peasnun wYg9 + Pasn vygo
| I : 'B|NULIOJ J31BAN POSeaT ABd 4O Bl WHED ¢
"AJOIUSAU| SI2Y10 AQ s1y3iy
J31BAN MEY BPN[DUI 10U S0P JB1BAN MEY [ENUUY ,
, = B m > ‘1481 s1y1 asn Aew
53 m} S|epulleA AJuQ "IYS1 SIY1 U0 Yluow/4y (T) suo
v81ec g8 3sn[ 3sn 01 S2J1Sap IjePUIEN |, (DSM
® 2lepuilielp) uoielodiod Alddng Ja1epn
| 3|BpUILIEBIA 21 0] Pa1R|3Y SUOISIAOLY |e123ds, D
UgIYx3 TZ0TZ 40 10LJIUOD PR1RISTY PUE pIpUaWy 3ul
| 0] @2UaJ2l8J B S| 0-£88E-8T SBUlWWND/3|BpUIHEA |
v5'ST S0°00T
L SIURWILLIOD
%t P3sn 10N % %96 p=sn % %t P=5M1 10N % %96 pasn %
EV'TITL P25 JON pu3 lesj 65°SCT pasn 10N pu3 Jesj
LS'96L°C 25 |BJOL puj Jea) LSTLLT 95N [B10 pU3 JE3A
00°806°C YeAUO [eNUUY, 97’868 Ja1eM MEY [BNUUY,
000 SOJJe|A UeS Jo A0 00VIET SO2JB|N UBS JO A1D
00're d/88E-81 EmucEm_\/_\mmcmzé‘_;uH #8°95¢C QL88E-8T m_muchtm_z\mmc_EEsuﬁ
1931-9.10y siay1p Ag s8esn 121 MeY 1894-310Y Alojuanu| syl Ag s1ySiy 1a1epn mey
L[STLL'T £C0C ¥V3IA 91'868°C [BICL [enuuy £¢0C
9¥ veC poseaT - y8ege-8T ysneg 000zt pasea] - y888¢-8T Ydneg
00't¢ V683E-8T 493504 00'¥e v688¢-8T 121504
9T'919 £88E-8T YMYD/S8ulwwng 91918 L88E-8T YMYD/sSulwwn)
S6/E6'T J31e M pasea Aed Jo axel vda9, 00°'8€0°C 131BM P3SEST ARd U0 9B YHED
183}-a.0y 28esn Jo1eA\ MBY 193J-a10y AOIUBAU| JB1BAN MBY YMYD

€C0C ¥ViIA

Alewwing asn 4218/

JUB|d JUBWIEDI] IDIBAA [|[MPp|ED SABH

Aqaoyane Jdsaean

TYNOIDTY NOANYD




Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant
CANYON REGIONAL

AL S Water Use Summary
YEAR 2023
"Monthly Raw Water Use & Trend
Month Acre-feet Month Acre-feet Month Acre-feet Month Acre-feet
Jan-22 212.43 Jul-22 27495 Jan-23 180.05 Jul-23 282.186
Feb-22 194.56 Aug-22 232.75 Feb-23 167.23 Aug-23 310.95
Mar-22 207.18 Sep-22 226.18 Mar-23 203.97 Sep-23 288.52
Apr-22 214.89 Oct-22 218.49 Apr-23 216.85 Oct-23 252.25
May-22 234.58 Nov-22 171.90 May-23 206.53 Nov-23 230.09
Jun-22 266.96 Dec-22 179.63 Jun-23 231.36 Dec-23 226.51
YEAR 2022 YEAR 2023
Total Raw Water Use b Total Raw Water Use 2165
2022 Vs. 2023 Raw Water Trend g
3,500 - S e ; : E——— S S —
R — T e e e e e T
2,500 : — - —— -
8 2,000 e L e
o
5 1,500 - S
1,000 - - . e
—— : — AT - ] -.—
O . E-uu! n- S = reC— h
January February March April June July August September  October  November December _
2022 mmmewm 2023 — - —Contract  -eeeeeees Linear (2022)  ---eeeve- Poly. (2023) L“

Comments:

! Monthly Raw Water Use & Trend is based on actual usage.




\SluswiuIo)
r~ . |
[ pasnupn pasn
4 V8D " v¥gOm _
_ |
| Jaquwsdeg  JaquISAON 139010 Jequendas 1snEny Ajnr aunr Ay jdy yase Aenuged Atenuer .
, e — —_— — g : — . T s {
W
i - vl N | ] S— —
| B B IE B e
_ Ls - o i _ 53 |

v o [
g a
7 - - B . o a7
% = s . - . L N .
I . M I i _ . —
7
_ J— _8v9e  LLOv
| = = T = e A J
| o IS€T
_ er <9z 06'9T _
L 8 e . - J
%0 %S %56
9|qe|leAy ‘pasnun ‘Pasn % VdED
3|qe|leAy pasnun pasn
95 J31EM MEBY VdED
€¢0C YViA

Aadoyanesaagemm

Azewwing 3sM J238M TYNOIDTY NOANYD
1UE|d JUSWIESI] JO1BAN [|oMP[eD SARH




s

CANYON REGIONAL

waterauthority

Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant

Water Use Summary

YEAR 2023
Treated Water Use by Entity
B._.mﬁ_w,wwww d) County Line Crystal Clear Martindale Maxwell CoSM Total Treated
—_— Month Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet
Jan-23 55.74 48.00 8.85 61.14 0.00 173.72
Feb-23 57.69 42.03 8.72 52.57 0.00 161.01
Mar-23 80.23 49,52 7.14 58.38 0.00 195.28
Apr-23 81.28 56.96 7.23 62.84 0.00 208.31
May-23 85.66 42.34 7.62 63.28 0.00 198.91
Jun-23 93.42 51.41 10.63 65.74 0.00 221.21
Jul-23 115.48 66.91 12.94 73.26 0.00 268.60
Aug-23 134.40 68.50 8.90 81.48 C.00 294.28
Sep-23 119.52 60.74 10.46 81.48 0.00 272.20
Oct-23 87.71 58.39 9.89 75.70 0.00 241.69
Nov-23 91.95 52.66 8.99 67.50 0.00 221.11
Dec-23 86.27 55.32 11.67 66.09 0.00 219.35
Total 1,099.36 652.79 114.04 809.47 0.00 2,675.66
_um.wﬁﬂnmﬂﬂwm Qmm County Line Crystal Clear Martindale Maxwell CosSM ,Mo“wum
Month % Use % Use % Use % Use % Use
Water
Jan-23 32.08% 27.63% 5.09% 35.19% 0.00% 100.00%
Feb-23 35.83% 26.11% 541% 32.65% 0.00% 100.00%
Mar-23 41.08% 25.36% 3.66% 29.90% 0.00% 100.00%
Apr-23 39.02% 27.34% 3.47% 30.17% 0.00% 100.00%
May-23 43.07% 21.25% 3.83% 31.82% 0.00% 100.00%
Jun-23 42.23% 23.24% 4.81% 29.72% 0.00% 100.00%
Jul-23 42.99% 24.91% 4.82% 27.28% 0.00% 100.00%
Aug-23 45.67% 23.28% 3.36% 27.65% 0.00% 100.00%
Sep-23 43.91% 22.31% 3.84% 29.93% 0.00% 100.00%
Oct-23 40.43% 24.16% 4.09% 31.32% 0.00% 100.00%
Nov-23 41.59% 23.82% 4.07% 30.53% 0.00% 100.00%
Dec-23 39.33% 25.22% 5.32% 30.13% 0.00% 100.00%
YTD Percentage Take 41.09% 24.40% 4.26% 30.25% 0.00% 100.00%

Comments:




"JUSWIeS} 0} Jue|d 3U3 O1 PRIIAISP Sem 1BYL J91BAA MEY JO JUNCLUE [B103 BY - MBY [BI0 ¢

"7 95ed U0 |ge1 3Y3 Ul Uses 3g ued asn AJ3u3 [enplAlpul siagwsw Suliedioied syl 01 PRJSAISP JS1eM Pa1Da.1 PRISISIA - pRleal] [B10],

asf] 9% ,A11U3, X 35N MDY 010 = 3S() 4310/ MDY
00T X paina.] (010 + 1310/ pa1pall ,Auu3, = 350 %
1B|NWIOS 3SM JOIBA MBY;

SUBWIWIOD

000 8L'S¥8 tT'6TT 11°¢89 LS6VTT LS'96LT 99'5/9'C [E30L

000 7789 S0CT [ANVAS 60°68 TS'9Z¢ Sg'ele €¢-2:d

000 ¥ 0L gE6 08'vS 89°56 60°0E¢C Trree EC-NON

000 T0°6L €e 0T ¥6°09 86'TOT STTET 69°THC £2-190

000 9¢'98 60°TT 8E'79 69°9¢T S5'88¢ 0ccLe €z-das

000 60798 9v'0T 8e'CL [dSia g S6°0T¢ 8C'v6¢ €z-3ny

000 96'9L 6S°ET 6C°0L TETCT 91°¢8¢ 09789¢ Srallll]

000 9L°89 Tl L4 LL°ES TLL6 SE1EE TZ'1ee g-unf

000 T4°S9 16’ S6'EY S6'88 £5790¢ 16861 ge-Aen

000 P7°S9 €S, ¢E'BS 9978 S6°91¢ 1€'80¢ gz-ddy

000 66°09 Sl C¢LTS 08'€8 L6°€0T 87’561 €C-1eN

000 T9%S S0'6 99'tY 6'6S €T L9T TO1ST €924

000 9E'ES L1 SL6Y LLLS S0°08T CLELT gC-uer

193)-3.0V asn

183/-8.10Y 1994-310Y 199210y 199310y 193)-3.10y mey 189}-3.10¥ LAUO 1818,

NSOD IELSE Slepuide  Jesp) |eisAuD  aull Ayuno) e10L, paiesi] [e10L, mey,

A13u3 Ag asn 91BN MEY

€C0C "VIA

Aquoyane aagesn lﬁm

Alewwing ssn 318\ TYNODTY NOANYD
1UB|d JUSWI1ESI] JOIBAN [[oMP[ED SABH




CANYON REGIONAL

= waterauthority

Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant
Water Use Summary

Raw Water Use Vs. Annual Contract Amounts

Annual Contract

Raw Water Use

Contract Remaining

Contract Use

Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet %
County Line 1,308.00 1,149.57 158.43 87.89%
Crystal Clear 500.00 682.11 -182.11 136.42%
Martindale 200.00 119.12 80.88 59.56%
Maxwell 500.00 845.78 54.22 93.98%

Treated Delivered Water Vs. Annual Contract Amounts
Annual Contract Raw Water Use Contract Remaining Contract Use

Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet %
County Line 1,308.00 1,099.36 208.64 84.05%
Crystal Clear 500.00 652.79 -152.79 130.56%
Martindale 200.00 114.04 85.96 57.02%
Maxwell 900.00 809.47 90.53 89.94%

Comments:

GBRA:

December Estimate - 166.00 acre-feet
December Use - 160.92 acre-feet

Unused GBRA Water = Annual Contract - Annual Use.

100.05 acre-feet = 2038.00 acre-feet - 1937.95 acre-feet.

Cummings:

Available - 38.76 acre-feet
Estimated Use - 10.00 acre-feet.

Foster:

Available - 0.00 acre-feet
Estimated Use - 0.00 acre-feet

Baugh:

Available - 70.32 acre-feet
Estimated Use - 65.00 acre-feet




00'600vZ unowy Joeljuo) [enuuy Y B d1

€707 ‘TE Jaquisaaq palidxe 10e41U00 siy |
*1e3]D |eISAID WO} J91BM YoURY S||9/ JO 1834-3108 00 T2/ Pases| 0joqI) ¢

199)-2.10y
‘207 ‘TE 4aqwiaaaq saaidxs pue ‘470z ‘T Aenuer 1094je )00l
00°620°€T [B10] [enuuy €20¢ pue paudis sem 1DBIIUOD M3aU Y "£Z0T ‘TE 42quadaq a41dxa 10eilu0d
007008 9s5J9AU0D 40 A1) SIYL 'SMVS wou) da1em dejung 4o 1934-240e 00°006S Psases| ||IH s8ulds .,
00'00T QSM [IIH s8ulds
65°1S .ans esp [e1sA1o . .hmumm_.z 1312/\\ Y] O] SUOISISAIP
9593 sHodal YYD YHED WoJ) 199)-3J3e 00°00S S9sea Jea|d |e1sAi) ¢
00°00¢ uone Jo Al
89'559'S ans Asjjea usaug 1SIUSWIWO])
00°000°T ans |edus) 1se3
€6'TTLT 010910 Jo A1) 26'899'1%¢ |elo] |enuuy €20¢
00°008C SMVS IV 6T0'ET d1M Youey sjla/\
1924-a.0Y 0S'6€9TT d1m dejung axe]
sjunowyy 10e4iu0) pauiquo) || %8 | @seyd youey s||Ism 199)-3.0y Aiojuanu] Jalepn mey |[EnuUy pauiquiod YMWM 8 dl
ZP'620ET [el0] |[enuuy €20¢
00°00¥'L paseaT 0zliIe) S3|BZUOD
0008601 [ElOL [enuuy £€20¢ 00920t pasea xod|im adnjepeng
00°0S¥'T JSM [IiH s8ulids TY'E09'T pases ozle) sdnjepeno
NNMMM omw_uww,__wﬁ_ummw_u 1994-300y J21B/\\ PUNOID UM
00°008'T ans Asjen usaig 0S'6E9'TT |elo] jenuuy €20
00'00%‘T ans |ediuad isex 00°009 _ 121 pasea] vygo/ies|d |e1shi)
00°0€TT ojoq) Jo A 0595 191\ MBY/S1YSIY 431N YNHD
00°00S'€ SMVYS 00°S4S'0T J21B/\\ MBY PISERT YHED

s1eqyuc) Ajddng

29]-3al2
i d1m dejung e

J21EAN @JBLINS

S d1m dejung axeq

SUNCWY JDBIUO0D Youey s|lep 73 dejung ayel

Alojuanuj Ja1BAN MEY Youey S| 8 dejung e

T 28ed

€202 ¥v3A
uoday adesn
d1M r_u_.._mm_ m:m=> Aquoyanes Jusagemn : —
pue TVNQOIDT Y NOANYD ===

d1m dejung e




Lake Dunlap WTP Page 2
CANYON REGIONAL and
ERSRSUENoTY Wells Ranch WTP
Usage Report
o, 0,
2023 Lake Dunlap/Wells Ranch Use % Use #e-otllsed
82% 18%
Lake Dunlap WTP & Wells Ranch WTP Use by Right
FuERi——— T ——— ) —— _— — . R OO RRRRETATEREErE———— D I|J_
— 1,135.25 —— 52.50 h
— - i S SRS » — =
_— 905.50 _— 984.55 N-1,251.97 ”
|
|
%5 ¥ B . _
& A
I . : = — 500.00
gx — 9,439.75
= = Ny /Iu - et
— 1,697.92 | — 2,041.45 5,148.03
e LT A 1 ¥vn_wonnng . S — |
GBRA Dunlap WTP Rights Guadalupe Carrizo Guadalupe Wilcox Gonzales Carrizo Crystal Clear/GBRA
B Used © Available ”
| S—— - e —————————————————————————— S ——————————mestemsaneassamnnguml]
YEAR 2023 Contract Amounts ¢ fas
Entity Acre-Feet omments:
y m><<.m 5,300.00 The total contract amounts for each entity is current through
City of Cibolo 3,951.93 2023 and includes leased water between utilities. Some
East Central SUD 2,400.00 contract amounts change as of January 1, 2024, and will be
Green Valley SUD 7,455.68 updated in the 2024 Water Usage Report.
City of Marion 300.00
Crystal Clear SUD 551.39 All meter readings in this table are from CRWA's SCADA system
Springs Hill WSD 2,550.00 and are based on a calendar year.
City of Converse 500.00

Total

24,009.00




—_———— — — -

(€707) 1BBUIT --oov v (TTOT) JBaUI wevvenens PaIlWISd = - — €707 7707 —
laqwisdesg  J13qUISAON Jsgo1pQ  Jaquendas 1sn8ny Aing sunf Aepy udy yauey Adenugad Asenuer
B .""m“_‘””.ﬁnl ¢
. ~ wre® e a3z - B i OOOnm
_ 00001
P
D«
— 000'sT %,
&
— 00002
||||||||||| v e e v em— e — e e e e e emm—m e emm— o emm— — wm—t — w— — Sm—t w— wm— 0 o— e w— O.DD.M,N
- - - - pooog
pusl] Jelepy MBY €707 B ¢C0C UM B A1
| - - SE—— S— R —_—_— R — — — e —— - e ——— ———— T —————l
%TC %6L
ajqgejieay % 3sN % a5 28e1usdiad S19BIIUOD M B A1
%6L 181796V 6T 0’61 0060072 jelol
%L LSTET €t'89¢ 00°00S 9543AU0D 10 AlD
%18 1L°T0% 678Y1C 000552 DSM [IIH s8ullds
%P ET S0°88T- i 6EL 6E'TSS ans 1es3 |easAin
%8¢ 9L VTIC S8 00°00¢g uouel Jo Ao
%CL ¥T'650'C ¥'96€'S 89'GSP'/ ans Asjjea usain
%16 €9°CST LV L¥T'T 00007 ans |edjua) iseg
%65 0€°'S09°T £€9°9%€C €6'TS6°E 0joq1D 40 AyD
%16 LLL8S €TCIL'S 00°00€9 SMYS
asM % 1°934-3.0y 18934-2.10Yy 1994-210Y >“_._“_.:m_
ieaj Jepugje) a|qe|ieny LA asn dlA JoBIUO0) JuBld
paulquo) yauey sjjlam 1 dejung axeT asn Ayug
Hoday a8esn
d1M Yauey sjlsm Aquoyane Jdagean -
pue TVYNQIDT Y NOANYD

¢ a8ed dLm dejung e




Lake Dunlap WTP Page 4
w—d . CANYON R EGIONAL and
=% weterauthority Wells Ranch WTP
Usage Report
2023 Lake Dunlap WTP Raw Water Usage By Right
Annual Allocation YTD Use Available
Acre-feet Acre-feet Acre-feet
GBRA 10,575.00 9,439.75 1,135.25
River Mill#18-3829 400.00 347.50 52.50
Ray Dittmar#18-3832A 44.00 44,00 0.00
Gary Dittmar#18-3833B 30.50 30.50 0.00
William Daniel#18-3834 71.48 71.48 0.00
William Daniel#18-3834A 18.52 18.52 0.00
Crystal ClearGBRA Lease 500.00 500.00 0.00
Total 11,639.50 10,451.76 1,187.74
2023 Wells Ranch WTP Raw Water Use By Permit
Guadalupe County Wells Gonzales County Wells
Carrizo Acre-feet Wilcox Acre-feet Carrizo Acre-feet
#2 Deer Stand 700.23 #3 Deer Stand 972.32 #1 Tommy's 14.51
#4 Pig Trap 628.25 #6 Dead Man Tank 1,0659.13 #5 Littlefield 800.54
#7 Dead Man Tank 369.43 #8 Chickenhouse 696.30
Total 1,697.92 Total 2,041.45 #9 Camphouse 680.15
Ground Water Permit Use #11 Coastal Field 551.24
Use AF Permit AF/YR Available AF #12 Bull Trap 452,91
Guadalupe Carrizo 1,697.92 2,603.42 905.50 #13 Bond West 717.49
Guadalupe Wilcox 2,041.45 3,026.00 984.55 #14 Christian West 789.75
Total Guadalupe 3,739.37 5,629.42 1,890.04 #15 Bond East 966.01
Total Gonzales Carrizo 6,148.03 7,400.00 1,251.97 b chnstion bast =
Total 6,148.03
Total Ground Water 9,887.40 13,029.42 3,142.01




(€zoz) seaur] <ooeeeees {zzoz) Jeaur] «ovvveee Hwied = - —  €TOT W 7207 —
J2quisdeg  JSqUIBAON  JBQOPQ  Jaquisides 1sn8ny Anr aunr |dy yose Aseniged Asenuer
w = i — — R : o 4
| 7 i #, 2 3 | . =
F ol L [l ! Bl | _ i . e
| [ — 2 B B LM — 000z
,_ 6.0} | h'p -
1 1 ‘ _ | s ,ﬂ o e [
i _ _ .L..;. ¥ | — TR R R e B — 0009 W
k ....L.‘..T | e 2 =
; _ | faF - : e ———— 0008 &
ol | = | B
jl_ .[ . = e R e - 0000T
. 1V 06°SE9TT - 2[qe|iBAY J91eM MY [enuuy
e e e e N e e e e e i e e e e e DOgler
=S = 2 - RSP —————————— ODO..VH
| PUaIL £20T '3 ZZOT dejung aye
 S— - ST — PR e . NE— —— - M—
SLISY0T puewaq ialej\\ mey [e10] 679418 puewag 191ej\\ MEY [B10]
0T"€89 €¢-32d €6',08 gz-unfg LTY8L ¢e-9=d LYSTL cg-unr
€6°L69 EC-NON ¢L7696 gz-Aein LT9VL CC-NON 7S CLS ce-Ae
99'188 €10 9€'998 gg-ldy 9g'erL 10 90'S1S Ze-dy
70521 gz-dss 78496 €CBA 99°0.8 zz-das 6’197 cZ-eln
8L V0T'T gg-8ny 9T'1SL €¢-9o4 79106 7z-8ny ST9ty g4
S8'T69 ec-nr 86'989 gg-uer LETS8 cZ-nr 68°0LS ce-uer
198)-2.0y YIUOA] 183}-ally YIUOA 199)-200yY UIUo[p] 1°98)-3.10y Y1UOAI
€c0¢c <eo0e
uosiiedwo) puewsa( Jaiefy mey Ajyjuolal dejung axel
Hoday adesn
dLlM Yauey sj|3w Aquoyane a3 eAn
pue TYNOIDIY NOANYO
G 28ed

dim dejung aye]




Lake Dunlap WTP Page 6
CANYON REGIONAL and
3 wererauthority Wells Ranch WTP
Usage Report
Lake Dunlap Daily Production
16.0 - — — —_— —
P S TN ool s sri s ogo i e e S N L i il el A e
12.0 | -+-———t+—+-—F+-Hm— ——
100 . AL et
TR

MaGD

80 [RATHn
|
6.0 LI

a0 |1 .

28 —

0.0

January February March April

2022

%

| -2022 Average Day-7.75MGD
-2023 Average Day - 9.75 MGD
-Contract ><m..mmm Day - m.mo.._smo ‘

May lune July August September  October November

2023 = - =Plant Capacity

— Contract Average

December




Jequuss=Qg

(£207) JBaUI weeveeees (zz0z) dedul] -veeeves HWIBd — - — €707 W

Jaquianon 13go13Q  Jagqwaldas 1snSny

Alnr

aunr Aein |udy

207 n—

yauep Alenigs4

Aenuer

- -w.u.ﬂl 0

! memm 1 0002
ﬁ T S = 000'y
|
e _— e ——— 0009 2
A g
‘ =
- - B r— oo0's &
ﬂ,
- e s = e 00001
7 - - T - e e e e e R QDO\Nﬂ
, 4V Z¥'620°ET - 2IqEjIeAY J21RA\ MBY [BNULY
. e - - = e e - ~—— 000%T
_ﬁ vcm‘_._. £¢0C B ¢Z0¢ ;ucmm m__m>>
LOETY'S pesn Jo3e mey [e10] 8b°68T°0T pesn Jaiem mey [e1oL
09'726 £7-03(Q 99°TLL gz-unr 99°0€L 77-93Q 7ETh6 Zz-unr
S7'6.8 £7-NON 817'995 cz-Aeln 81°663 TT-AON €786/ zz-Aein
67606 £7-190 2'759 €g-4dy 04°0L0T 72190 ¥8'8EL e-dy
SO LL6 cz-dss 99°6€S £Z-1eN 8T°9€0T zz-des 0S'18L zz-eN
9¢' /60T €z-8ny 29°50S £7-q24 1S°900°T zz-3ny 16'829 7c-9234
0S°€06 gz-nr 9£°889 gz-uer £7°710T zz-1nr S6°EPS zz-uer
199}-2.00Y Yyiuol 198)-240y YIuojal 193}-2.10Yy YIUuoAl 199)-3loy YIUuoAl
€20¢ zeoe
uosiedwo) puewaq Ja1e mey AJYluolAl Youey s|lem
1loday s8esn
n_.—._PP —.—UCNM— m:ﬂg AqaouagneE J2aean
pue TYNOIDTY NOANYD
(L 98ed dim dejung el




CANYON REGIONAL

waterauthority

Lake Dunlap WTP
and
Wells Ranch WTP
Usage Report

Page 8

GD

M

Wells Ranch Daily Production

14.0 - o S e e e i - ST ——
12.0
10.0
8.0
6.0
4.0 P SO _ e
-2022 Average Day - 8.44 MGD
-2023 Average Day - 8.05 MGD
-Contract Average Day - 11.63 MGD
b o ‘ _— ORI U e i S e e e
Ol — - O v SR = S I . S—
January February March April May June July August September  October November December
2022 2023 = - =Plant Capacity




juel uejN peaq /#
des) 3id v#

puels 43aq Z# S|B9 0zZ1de) Ajuno) adnjepeno

(€Z07) JBauIT -oeeeeee (z7z0T) JBaur] oreeeeee HuRd - - —  £707 EmmEE 7707 E—
pa— - — e rr————— OOM‘
1Bquislag  Jeaquianap 1800320 Jaquix1dasg 1sn3ny Anr aunr Aol |1ddy yatep Atenigad Alenuer
| |
_ ; B! _ u, ] 00S
| | | |
i it _ _7 i . E 000'T &
| | L N ?
.................. 000
-y cEaa v CEaar ¢ S ¢+ TEaas 7 IS f EEES ¢ IS 7 CEEED 7 EEEED 7 GEEED 7 SIS Y TIEIES 7 TN Y I 7 GEEEA 7 I Y SE— ¢ S— Oom;N
—— ——e————— — 000t
3uipual] g a8esn |9 Oz1aie) Ajuno) adnjepens
%SE P=sn 10N % %59 P3sn % %ST pasn 10N % %58 Pasn %
198)-310y 05°S06 pesn 10N 189)-3.40Y ZE'v6E pasn 1oN
199)-310Yy 7 €09°C luwiad jenuuy 1939)-3.0y Z'€09C HuLiad |enuuy
1834-a1dy 26°£69'T asn |ejol 193}-3.10Y 01'6022 asn [el0L
66'6ET €C-224 9¢'LET ge-unf LT 0ET ¢¢-2=d 60°LSC ce-unf
SgCeEl €C-NON €€°G0T gg-Aeiy 88761 CC-NON 99’6l ze-Aein
AN €10 99°0¢T cz-1dy £9°88¢ ¢C-1830 96611 7g-dy
eLEOT g-das E6'CIT eC1BIN ¥1°09¢ [44°ED 06'8¢C1 cC-1eN
T€'98T €z-8ny €121 £2-924 T6'9€T 7z-8ny 10°L0T 77-9°4
8T LST g Inr 9,791 gg-uer 66'T0C cenr 0L°88 ¢e-uef
198)-a.0y YluolAl 193)-3iay UIuolnl 189)-3.10y Y1luojpl 199)-a.0y YIuolAl
adesn AjyauolAl €20t a8esn A|YIuoINl ZZ0T
a8esn [|]oM oziiie] Ajuno) adnjepens,
uoday afesn
dLlM youey m:ﬂg Aqluouane a3 eAn
pue TVNQOIDT Y NOANYD .
6 95ed d1m dejung et




Lake Dunlap WTP Page 10

io,v; CANYON REGIONAL and
waterauthority <<m=m _NNDOT E._.v
Usage Report
*Guadalupe County Wilcox Well Usage
2022 Monthly Usage 2023 Monthly Usage
Month Acre-feet Month Acre-feet Month Acre-feet Month Acre-feet
Jan-22 58.24 Jul-22 169.95 Jan-23 771 Jul-23 187.77
Feb-22 73.20 Aug-22 158.49 Feb-23 2.19 Aug-23 278.01
Mar-22 89.41 Sep-22 128.03 Mar-23 104.64 Sep-23 254.75
Apr-22 73.25 Oct-22 79.06 Apr-23 160.90 Oct-23 235.27
May-22 80.49 Nov-22 79.89 May-23 178.90 Nov-23 216.04
Jun-22 125.84 Dec-22 82.24 Jun-23 188.19 Dec-23 227.07
Total Use 1,198.10 Acre-feet Total Use 2,041.45 Acre-feet
Annual Permit 3,026.00 Acre-feet Annual Permit 3,026.00 Acre-feet
Not Used 1,827.90 Acre-feet Not Used 984.55 Acre-feet
% Used 40% % Not Used 60% % Used 67% % Not Used 33%
. - ; S —————————————————————————————————————————————————
*Guadalupe County Wilcox Well cmmmm & Trending
3,500 . —— - - =
wODO — o — L —, _a— — . — . — —— . — . — i —  —_ b _s—n_— — — cn— — — . —_S—, S— S—_S— __ Sm—__S— S—_m— _m—
_<<__nox _um:s; w omm oo >_“
2,500 —
w 2,000 : . ‘ i o &
‘T 1,500 ]
3] &=
< 1,000 — . ‘ — - ToEme ‘ _ =
500 ; ; - - - - -
0 e R im HEE L_ -
500 ‘_msbmlz.. February March April May June ~ uly August mnuﬂmavmﬁ D.ﬂoumﬂ zo,.ﬁ:.&m_. December
2022 w2023 — - = Permit  seeeeeees Linear (2022)  -------e- Linear {2023)
L —— N S ———————————— e —— i ————————————— e —— e ——————————————————————— R ET——
*Guadalupe County Wilcox Wells: #3 Deer Stand

#6 Dead Man Tank




1se3 uellsuyd oT# PISid |B1se0) TT#

1sej puog ST# asnoy dwe) g#
1S9\ UBNSUYD PTH# SNOH U3X2IYD B
1S9\ puogd €T# Pley=11 of
des] ||ng zT1# sAwwo] T# IS|[2 /W, X02|IAN ATUNOD S9|BZUOD)
-
(£Z0T) 188Ul eeeeee (220T) 1e3UIT -eeeeeee HWiBd - « — €707 Fmmm 7707 mmm—
J2quIasg  JagW3AoN 1940130 Jegwaidss 1snSny Al aunf judy yaden Adenigay Aenuer
= e = = 7 | | | e O
o | ﬁ _ , _ , | 000°T
m _ | . _ ] |_ 0007
" | i = 1 W Gt S s 000 &
| , Bl e - e ———— 000'r T,
, | Iy | ESS i B -ocme ‘ 000’5 @
T L Lels 1Y 00°00%"L - HWi3d 0zZ11ie) 0009
B e e e 3 s 3 e ¢ e e TS e S+ B s e — 000°L
— 000°8
SuipuaJ] g 38esn [|9M Oz1le) Aluno) sa|jezuon,

%LT P2sN 10N % %ES Pesn % %0 Pos 19N % %001 Pasn %
1984-2.10Y L6°1S2T Pasn 10N 198)-2.40y 59°9¢- pesn 1oN
199)-a10y 00°00%°Z HwIad [enuuy 199)-3.0y 00°00%'£ Huwlad [enuuy
183)-240y €0°8PT'9 asn jeloL 199)-3.40y ss9zh'L asM |el0l

£59°GSS €2-22a 08'16% ge-unr 79°509 7¢-3=d 6C°CES zz-unfg
61 6TS €T-AON 6CCTE gz-Ae 6£°699 CT-NON 9.'8LS zz-hen
9€°LLS €0 0L°S6E gz-dy €V TSL 710 LT°68S TT-ady
87879 gg-das TT9.LE gC-1ey LT'TOL 7z-das €009 7C-1eN
89'769 gg-any 68 601 €Z-g=4 05949 ze-8ny 95°06% 77994
Tt°079 ggnr 897999 ge-uef ST'S0L cenr £0°9CY c-uer
193)-a.0y YIUuoA 199}-2.0y YIuoAl 193}-2.0Y Y1luo 193)-2.10y YIUoAl
a8esn AJYIUO €202 a8esn AJYIUO 2Z0T
a8esn [|]om Auno) sojezuon
uoday 28esn
dLM Yyouey s|em Agiuouane usaemm /ﬂwl.\
pue TYNOIDTY NOANYD ==

1T a8ed dim dejung axeq







Utility Engineering Group, PLLC
191 N. Union Ave., New Braunfels, Texas 78130 I I
Tel 830.214.0521 LITILITY ENGINEERING GROLIR.:

PROJECT STATUS REPORTS

PROJECT STATUS REPORT SUMMARY

REPORT DATE PREPARED BY

December 29,2023 David Kneuper; PE. - Utility Engineering Group )

CRWA GIS SYSTEM STATUS SUMMARY

Utility Engineering Group (UEG) has been working to upload the Hays Caldwell transmission main system
information and Wells Ranch WTP and well field information to the GIS system. UEG is working with CRWA
Staff to set up a GIS system review meeting and field verification kick-off meeting, which is anticipated to be
scheduled within the coming weeks.

Since the last project status report to CRWA, UEG has uploaded the provided information to the GIS system.
The Hays Caldwell transmission system improvements, Wells Ranch WTPE, and well sites have been
published to the site.

The project base scope of services is complete pending a final review and update meeting with CRWA Staff.
The initial field verification portion of the project will be completed within eight weeks following the kick-
off meeting. Currently $59,965.00 (83%) of the initial Phase 4 budget ($72,470) has been invoiced. No
work on the field verification portion of the project has been invoiced. Presently, there are no current

issues or associated risks with the project.

TXDOT/CRWA |H-10 (SANTA CLARA & ZUEHL) TRANSMISSION LINE ENCASEMENT STATUS SUMMARY

The project includes the addition of approximately 150 LF of steel split casing on the existing CRWA
transmission main at Santa Clara Road and the relocation and encasement of approximately 200 LF of the
transmission main at Zuehl Road. The project is required due to the reconstruction of the two intersections
by the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) with their IH-10 expansion project. With the project
TxDOT supplemental agreement executed and the updated project TxDOT RULIS permit approved, UEG is
coordinating with the Contractor and TxDOT to schedule the project on-site pre-construction meeting.

Since the last status report, the TxDOT supplemental agreement and Change Order No. 2 were approved by
the Board of Trustee’s. UEG also finalized the updated TxDOT RULIS permit.

Once the notice-to-proceed is issued, the contract documents give the contractor 120 calendar days to
reach substantial completion. The contract amount is currently $541,424.21, which includes the original
bid and approved Change Order’s No. 1 and No. 2, all of which are fully reimbursable. Presently, there are
no current issues or associated risks with the project.



TXDOT/CRWA FM 1518 TRANSMISSION LINE RELOCATION STATUS SUMMARY

The project includes the offset and bore of a new section of 30-Inch CRWA transmission main,
approximately 250 LF, across FM 1518 at the intersection with Lower Seguin Road. The project is required
due to the TxDOT widening of FM 1518 and associated drainage improvements. The TxDOT Standard
Utility Agreement has been executed by both the Board of Trustees and TxDOT. UEG is currently working
with the Contractor to finalize the Notice-to-Proceed date and mobilization schedule which is anticipated in
mid-January.

Since the last status report, the Board of Trustees awarded the contract to RAM Utilities at their September
meeting. An initial TxDOT pre-construction meeting was held virtually on 10/12 and the field construction
meeting with TxDOT was held on 10/30. UEG has completed review of the Contractor submittals for the
project. -

Once the Notice-to-Proceed is issued, the Contract Documents give the Contractor 120 calendar days to
reach Substantial Completion. The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Project Cost was approximately
$757,050. The low bid from RAM Utilities, LLC is $731,420.79. The project is not fully reimbursable, based
on the approved Standard Utility Agreement with TxDOT, approximately $146,430.22 (20.02%) would be
reimbursable. Presently, there are no current issues or associated risks with the project.

' WATER SYSTEM STANDARDS & TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS DEVELOPMENT STATUS SUMMARY.

The project includes the preparation, review, and finalization of a new set of water system standards,
technical specifications, and forms. The proposed water system standards are limited to CRWA's facilities
related to the water transmission main system.

Since the last status report, UEG provided CRWA with a set of draft water system details on 8/22/2023 for
review. A draft water system details review meeting was held on 9/18/2023. UEG has revised the draft
water system details based on CRWA comments. UEG is finalizing work on the draft water system technical
specifications, with an anticipated submittal to CRWA Staff in January.

Currently $16,905.00 (68%) of the total project budget ($24,760) has been invoiced. Presently, there are no
current issues or associated risks with the project.



AN

ARDURRA

COLLABORATE. INNOVATE. CREATE.

Memo

To: John Kaufman, General Manager
Canyon Regional Water Authority

From: Yue Sun, P.E., BCEE
Byron Sanderfer, P.E.

Date: January 8, 2024
Re: Project Status Report for:

Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements
Hays Caldwell WTP Membrane Replacement

Below is the Project Status Report for the Hays Caldwell Water Treatment Plant Improvements
and Membrane Replacement projects:

Work in Progress:

A. Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements
1. Phase 1 GST -

a. Bid opening was held on December 22, 2023. Two bid proposals were received
with one from DN Tanks and one from Preload. The review of the bid proposals
was completed by Ardurra. Ardurra will review the evaluation and scores with
CRWA staff before finalizing the recommendation letter of award.

B. Hays Caldwell WTP Membrane Replacement

1. Ardurra conducted a coordination meeting with Pall on December 19, 2023 to review
draft pilot protocol and refine details. The draft pilot protocol has been completed and
Ardurra plans on submitting to TCEQ by Jan 5, 2024 once an internal QAQC technical
review is complete.

2. Ardurra is working on development of preliminary design criteria, equipment sizing,
and preliminary layout of the new membrane improvements. Ardurra will coordinate
and schedule a progress meeting with CRWA in next few weeks to go over project
progress.




Mr. Jahn Kaufman
April 3, 2023

Project Status Update
Page 2 of 2

Actions ltems:

A. Hays Caldwell WTP Improvements
1. Phase 1 GST -
a. lIssue Recommendation of award.

B. Hays Caldwell WTP Membrane Replacement
1. Submit pilot protocol to TCEQ.

2. Schedule a progress meeting with CRWA.

3. Continue preliminary design.

7500 RIALTOBLVD,BLDG1 | SUITE240 | AUSTIN, TEXAS 78735
OFFICE 612.381.8333 | FAX210.822.4032 | WWWARDURRA.COM




Alliance Regional Water Authority Update for CRWA Board Meeting

4
ALLIANCE WATER

Graham Moore
(January 2024)

Board Meeting Activities in November:

Below are items that the Board took up at the November Board meeting:
o Approved a change for additional material testing on Segment E related to HDD
under Lake Dunlap.
o Approved Amendment #2 to the Regional Water Supply Contract allowing for the
use of Bond Anticipation Notes.
o Approved ARWA moving forward with a BAN issuance in the amount of $46 million
with Wells Fargo Bank.

Board Meeting Activities in December:

Below are items that the Board took up at the December Board meeting:
o Authorized the issuance of Bond Anticipation Note Series 2023.
o Approved Resolution authorizing intent to Reimburse ARWA for Phase 1B Costs
from future Tax-Exempt obligations.

Phase 1B Program

Water Treatment Plant = substantial completion is now set for April 2024 — but all
electrical gear is now onsite; continued site work including paving; continued with
internal and external conduit work; finishing interior of building; pressure testing finished
water line.

Booster Pump Station — substantial completion now set for February 2024; continuing on
site work; continued pulling electrical wires to all devices; pressure testing yard water
lines.

Segment A — all pipe is laid and internal inspection are complete; currently filling and
pressure testing the line; substantial completion is expected in January 2024.

Segment B — all pipe is laid; correcting the few areas identified with over-compaction;
substantial completion is expected in February 2024.

Segment C — Currently bidding, anticipated receiving bids on January 15th.

Segment D — 98% of the pipeline is installed by open-cut; microtunnel under San Marcos
River is 42% complete, but is going slower than anticipated; currently anticipate
substantial completion in late March 2024.

Segment E — 12% of pipe is laid with 2 crews; the Guadalupe River Crossing via horizontal
directional drilling is now scheduled to begin in mid-January, with the pipe welded and
ready. Currently anticipate substantial completion in May 2024.

Elevated Storage Tank — the bowl is projected to be raised in mid-January; substantial
completion in anticipated in May 2024.






CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
[ pare | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER _|
01/08/2024 FY2023 AupIT CRWA 24-01-004

INITIATED BY JOAN WILKINSON

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Accept and approve the FY2023 CRWA audit prepared by Armstong, Vaughn & Associates, P.C.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

Armstong, Vaughn & Associates, P.C. performed an audit of the basic financial statements of Canyon
Regional Water Authority for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023. A copy of the audit report was
mailed to each member of the Board of Trustees.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

There is no financial impact of this resolution.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 24-01-004

BE 1T RESOLVED that the FY2023 CRWA Audit prepared by Armstrong, Vaughn & Associates, P.C.
is accepted and approved.

Adopted this 8" day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTI-IORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current dssets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables - Member Entities
Total Current Assets

Other Assels:
Long-term Receivables - Member Entities
Restricted Cash for Construction
Restricted Cash for Debt Service
Total Other Assets

Capital Assets (net)
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Pension Related Outflows

Deferred Loss on Debt Refunding
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Salaries Payable
Accrued Leave
Prepaid Member Assessments
Accrued Interest, Payable from Restricted Assets
Long-Term Debt - Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities:
Long-Term Debt (net of current portion)
Net Pension Liability
Total Long-term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted, Expendable:
Debt Service
Membrane Replacement
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

10

$  11431,647
3,612,688

15,044,335

3,174,611
21,224,962
5,525,087

29,924,660

138,119,128

183,088,123

276,953
111,397

388350

837,057
81,657
82,913

4,811,128

558,646

9,782.805

16,154,206

97,993,083
242.430

08,235,513

114,389,719

50,192,311

4,966,441
1,765,717
12,162,285

$ _69.086.754




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Actual Variance With

Budget Amounts Results Final Budget-
(Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis) (Negative)
Operating Revenues:
Water Sales $ 19,956,737 §$ 19,956,737 $20,115911 $ 159,174
Miscellaneous Income 159,995 159,995 295,095 135,100
Total Operating Revenues 20,116,732 20,116,732 20,411,006 294,274
Operating Expenses:
Water Purchases _ 6,645,340 6,045,340 5,774,918 870,422
Treatment Plant Operating Expenses 9,890,432 9,890,432 8,355,163 1,535,269
Salaries and Wages 1,692,868 1,692,868 1,641,244 51,624
Line Use and Transmission Costs 691,230 691,230 522,554 168,676
Employment Related Expenses 548,312 548312 498,524 49,788
Professional Fees 648,550 648,550 666,983 (18,433)
Total Operating Expenses 20,116,732 20,116,732 17,459,386 2,657,346

Operating Income (Loss) - 2,951,620 2,951,620

~ Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Member Entity Debt
Reimbursements 12,766,256 12,766,256 12,765,468 (788)
Principal and Interest Payments : (12,766,256)  (12,766,256)  (12,618,356) 147,900
Total Non-Operating - - 147,112 147,112
Net Income $ - $ - § 3098732 § 3098732

30



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
BoARD COMMUNICATION

[ pare | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |

01/08/2024 WATER LINE EASEMENT CRWA 24-01-005

INITIATED BY DAVID MCMULLEN / TREY WILSON

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Ratification of a water line easement for the Flora Meadows Subdivision related to real property located
near the intersection of IH 10 and Pfeil Rd. in Bexar County, Texas.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

Resolution 23-10-067 authorized CRWA Staff and counsel to negotiate a water line easement related to
real property located near the intersection of IH 10 and Pfeil Rd. in Bexar County, Texas, and authorized
the General Manager to execute the easement in final, recordable form; and requiring ratification of the
easement by the Board of Trustees at the meeting immediately following execution.

A copy of the unsigned easement document is attached.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

There is no financial impact of this resolution.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

REsoLUTION NO. 24-01-005

BE 1T RESOLVED that ratification of a water line easement for the Flora Meadows Subdivision related
to real property located near the intersection of IH 10 and Pfeil Rd. in Bexar County, Texas is approved.

Adopted this 8 day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



Project:
Parcel:

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED
FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR
DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

PERMANENT WATER LINE
AND RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT

[CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY]

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF BEXAR §

That, LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD., a
Texas limited partnership, whose address is 100 NE Loop 410, Suite 1155, San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas 78216, hereinafter referred to as "Grantor," whether one or more,
for and in consideration in the amount of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
to Grantor in hand paid by the CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY, 850
Lakeside Pass, New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas, has given, granted, sold,
conveyed, and dedicated, and by these presents, does give, grant, sell, convey, and
dedicate unto the CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY, a reginal water
authority created by special act of the Texas Legislature pursuant to Article XVI, Section
59 of the Texas Constitution, for the use, benefit and control of the said CANYON
REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY herein referred to as “Grantee”, and its
successors an easement to install, construct, reconstruct, realign, inspect, patrol,
maintain, operate, repair, upgrade, add, remove and replace water lines and facilities,
and appurtenances thereto (including without limitation a cathodic protection system,
communication system, pipeline drain valve assemblies, air releases, vacuum valve
assemblies, cut- off valves, and all other necessary or desirable above-ground and below-
ground appurtenances), in, on, over, under and through the lands located in BEXAR
County, Texas as follows:

A 0.7150 of an acre (31,147 square feet) tract of land situated in the
Francisco Cardinas Survey Number 28, Abstract 128, partially within
the City of San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas, and being out of a called
49.88 acre tract conveyed to AG EHC II (LEN) Multi State 1, LLC on May
22, 2022 as described on Document No. 2022109803 Official Public
Records (O.P.R.) of the Bexar County Clerk, and being a portion of
proposed Lot 901, Block 16, N.C.B. 182247 of Flora Meadows, a not yet
recorded subdivision of Bexar County, Texas, and also being a portion
of proposed Lot 901, Block 15, C.B. 5087 of Flora Meadows, a not yet
recorded subdivision of Bexar County, Texas,



Project:
Parcel:

The said property being more particularly described and depicted in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated as if fully set-forth at length herein.

The areas described above and depicted in the exhibit(s) attached hereto are collectively
referred to as the “Easement Area.”

The grant, sale, conveyance, and dedication described herein shall be for Grantee’s
purpose of using said Easement Area for any and all things necessary for the
construction, reconstruction, realignment, inspection, patrol, maintenance, operation,
repair, addition, removal and/or replacement of the water lines, facilities and
appurtenances to be placed within the above described permanent Easement Area.

Grantor further grants, sells and conveys to Grantee the right of ingress and egress over
said Easement Area and over Grantor’s adjoining lands for the purpose of installing,
constructing, reconstructing, realigning inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, operating,
repairing, adding and removing said lines, facilities and appurtenances; the right to
relocate said lines, facilities and appurtenances within said Easement Area; the right to
remove from said lands all trees, vegetation and parts thereof, or other obstructions,
which may interfere with the exercise of the rights granted hereunder; and the right of
exercise of all other rights hereby granted; and Grantor expressly covenants and agrees
for itself, its legal representatives, successors and/or assigns, that (i) no building or
structure of any kind will be placed on said Easement Area and that removal of any
building or structure placed on said Easement Area shall be at Grantor’s sole expense
and (ii) Grantor will not change, or cause to be changed, the grade of the Easement Area,
by fill or excavation, by more than two (2) feet without the prior written consent of
Grantee, and that the removal and/or correction of such grade change made without
Grantee’s consent shall be at Grantor’s sole expense.

Grantor hereby binds itself, its legal representatives, successors and/or assigns to
warrant and forever defend all and singular the above described easement and rights
unto the said Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever
lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof.

Grantee agrees that it will remove from the Easement Area all surplus material
associated with any of its work in the Easement Area and will, except for the presence of
any at-grade and above ground facilities and appurtenances constructed by Grantee,
cause said land to be left as nearly as possible in the condition as it existed prior to the
construction of said improvements.

Anything to the contrary in this instrument notwithstanding, Grantee acknowledges and
agrees that the consideration paid by Grantee to Grantor and described above shall
constitute full and final compensation for the damages, if any, to Grantor’s remaining
property and for any and all damages to growing crops, pasturage, timber (trees or
brush), which result from the exercise by Grantee of the rights herein granted, and no
other damages, rights, or remedies shall be enforceable, collectible or available to
Grantor, its heirs, legal representatives, successors, or assigns or parties claiming
damages or loss by, through or under Grantor.



Project:
Parcel:

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described easement and rights unto the said
Grantee, its successors and assigns, until the use of said easement shall be abandoned
by formal action of the Board of Trustees of Grantee.

This Easement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

EXECUTED and effective this day of J202 .

GRANTOR:

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND and
CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
a Texas limited partneship

By:
Printed Name:
Title:
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF §
§
COUNTY OF 8
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of December, 2023,
by, in his/her capacity as the

[Title] and authorized representative of LENNAR
HOMES OF TEXAS LAND and CONSTRUCTION, LTD., on behalf of same.

Notary Public
State of




Project:
Parcel:

After recording return to:

Canyon Regional Water Authority
850 Lakeside Pass

New Braunfels, Texas 78130-8233



3421 Paesanos Pkwy, Ste. 200 San Antonio TX 78231 US o e -
Main: 877 627 3772 EXHIBIT "A Colliers

https://colliersengineering.com/

TBPELS Reg. 10194550 « TBPE Reg. F-14909 » TBPG 50617 Engineering
& Design

DESCRIPTION FOR A
0.7150 OF AN ACRE TRACT
CANYON WATER AUTHORITY EASEMENT

A0.7150 of an acre (31,147 square feet) tract of tract of land situated in the Francisco Cardinas Survey
Number 28, Abstract 128, partially within the city of San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas, and being out
of a called 49.88 acre tract conveyed to AG EHC Il (LEN) Multi State 1, LLC on May 22, 2022 as described
in Document No. 2022109803 Official Public Records (O.P.R.), and being a portion of proposed Lot
901, Block 16, N.C.B. 182247 of Flora Meadows, not yet recorded, and also and being a portion of
proposed Lot 901, Block 15, C.B. 5087 of Flora Meadows, not yet recorded said 0.7150 of an acre
tract being more particularly described as follows;

COMMENCING at a TXDOT Type || Monument found for the most easterly corner of a cutback line at
the intersection of Liberty Road and Pfeil Road and also being the most northerly corner of said
proposed Lot 901, Block 16 and also being the northeasterly corner of a called 0.1915 acre tract of
land conveyed to State of Texas, Texas Transportation Commission, TXDOT Parcel ID 1 (PO0057594),
as recorded in Document No. 20220072929, O.P.R.;

THENCE: S 61°26'16" E, along and with the southerly right-of-way line of Liberty Road (50" R.O.W.) as
recorded in Volume 2222, Page 183 of the Deed and Plat Records (D.P.R.) of Bexar County, Texas, a
distance of 36.92 feet to a calculated point;

THENCE; § 29°15'09" W, crossing a proposed 5' wide Liberty Road right-of-way dedication, a distance
of 5.00 feet to a calculated point in the northerly line of said Flora Meadows, same being the
northwesterly corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the easement described herein;

THENCE: S 60°44'51" E, along and with the northeasterly line of said Flora Meadows, same being the
southerly line of said proposed 5 foot wide Liberty Road right-of-way dedication and also being the
northerly line of the tract described herein, a distance of 44.38 feet to a calculated point for the
northeasterly corner of the easement described herein;

THENCE: over and across said proposed Lot 901, Block 16 and Block 15 the following seven ( 7 ')
courses:

1. $76°4315" W, a distance of 218.49 feet to a calculated point;

2. §29°22'23" W, crossing at a distance of 432.70 feet, the northerly right-of-way line of proposed
Bluebell Ridge (variable width right-of-way), continuing for a total distance of 807.95 feet to a
calculated point for the southeasterly corner of the easement described herein;

3, N 60°37'37" W, a distance of 45.00 feet to a calculated point for the southwesterly corner
of the easement described herein, from which a %" iron rod with a plastic cap stamped
“D MC CARY SATX" found in the easterly right-of-way line of Pfeil Road (Variable With
R.0.W) and also being the southwesterly corner of said called 49.88 acre tract bears
S 57°59'17" W, a distance of 77.26 feet;

4, N 29°22'23" E, a distance of 30.00 feet to a calculated point;

KFW Engineers + Surveying is now Colliers Engineering & Design
Accelerating success.




Project No. .
June 12, 2023 CO]]iel S
Page2| 2 E—————

Engineering
& Design

5. 560°37'37"E, a distance of 15.00 feet to a calculated point;

6. N 29°22°23" E, crossing at a distance of 289.44 feet, the southerly right-of-way line of
proposed Bluebell Ridge (variable width right-of-way), continuing for a total distance of 791.10
feet to a calculated point;

7. N 76°43'15" E, a distance of 198.94 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 0.7150
of an acre of land, or 31,147 square feet of land more or less, situated partially in the City of
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas and being described in accordance with a survey prepared
by Colliers Engineering and Design, TBPELS Firm Number 10194550, Bearings are | be sed on
NAD83 Texas State Plane South Central Zone. 7

Job No.: 21-065
Prepared by:  Colliers Engineering & Design
Date: July 27, 2023File:

S\ S\Draw 2021\21-065 Floral Meadows\DOCS\ 21-065 0.7150 AC WATER EASMENT DESC




By: MICHAEL.NELSON

lora Meadows\21-065 Floral Meadows-Canyon Water Eas-MN.dwg\Canyon Reg Water Easements

NOTES:
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE

1.

4204, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM (NAD) OF 1983.

. METES AND BOUNDS WERE PREPARED FOR THIS EXHIBIT.

. THE TRACT SHOWN HEREON IS SUBJECT TO ALL CITY OF SAN
ANTONIO AND BEXAR COUNTY ORDINANCES AND RESTRICTIONS.

. ADJOINERS SHOWN HEREON ARE PER CURRENT BEXAR COUNTY

APPRAISAL DISTRICT RECORDS AND OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

OF BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS.

AND LEGENDS APPLY TO ALL SHEETS.

TXDOT TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MON MONUMENT TYPE | OR TYPE /| AS NOTED

CALCULATED POINT
FOUND IRON OR AS NOTED

EASEMENT LEGEND

14' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE,
& CABLE T.\. EASEMENT

VARIABLE WIDTH EASEMENT TO CANYON REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY VOLUME 10234, PAGE 1856, O.FP.R.

PROPOSED 5" WIDE -
LIBERTY RD R.O.W. DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS TEXAS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CALLED 0.1915 ACRE TXDOT PARCEL ID 1 (P00057594)
DOC. NO. 20220072929, O.P.R. RECORDED 03/23/2022

1.445 ACRE VARIABLE WIDTH PERMANENT
ELECTRIC AND GAS LINES EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 20210207710

(6]

15' EAST CENTRAL WATER SUPPLY CORP.
VOLUME 7941, PAGE 531, O.P.R.

o

= BCX
—~ I3

TIIVI C PAF‘PAS

TIM.C.-PARPAS
~REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR N
EMAIL: TIM.PAPPAS@ COLLIERSENG.COM

DATE OF SURVEY: 07/28/2023

REV 01 DATE:10/09/2023

PROJECT NO.: 23001090A

srensnpudadeannirares savast

. ALL NOTES, CERTIFICATES, SCALE, NORTH ARROW, LINE TABLE,

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

100

0 100

SCALE : 1" =100

Linear unit of measure: US Survey Foot (1 ft = 1200/3937

m)

Line Table
LINE# | LENGTH | DIRECTION
L1 44.38' S60°44'51'E
L2 45.00" N60°37'37"'W
L3 30.00' N29°22'23"E
L4 15.00" S60°37'37'E

————

Grponnt abyienpnyp
pioics

]

vivave.colllersenglneering.com

[Fu:mel[y Known as W ]

el
2 ;

21
tormanm Late Protetrrka g i

RN

Engineerin L
Colliers &I%esi ; g CANYON REGIONAL
g WATER AUTHORITY
EASEMENT

SAN ANTONIO, BEXAR
COUNTY, TEXAS

PROTECT YOURSELF

R REPORT
AL STATE s AEGUAE HOTCATON
ESIGHERS. CR

TITLE

:
Sy

b STATE NEGUIRED FLE TIOLGER

FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUNMBERS
YISIT: YIVAY.CALLE] 1.COM

E EAR
APWHERE I ANY STATE

SAN ANTONIO (KPY)
3421 Pagianas

SHEET TITLE

R
ARDBOOX XX PAGEC '

[ummm

i .___ SHEETHUMAER: <
01 of 03

Varbvisy
53 Arton', TX 76231

Englneering
& Deslgn




By: MICHAEL.NELSON

o ] 1 '
S61° 26" 16"E  36.92

%fw‘“ ' 50 POC 529° 15'09"W 5.00'

o, (,;9
K)Oé < geg‘?i?)}’
. 16 Oy
%a,
TXDOT MON A9 ‘:\ T,
TYPEl o
g
~
o <3
23 7
& <o 04(({)7&;-
04:9970 D o e
6] D, ‘9‘903 Qo Le
5,70 2 d0lo
90?9 A 8\5‘
&
o CANYON REGIONAL WATER w
5 AUTHORITY EASEMENT / &
0.7150 ACRE TRACT - = 5

(31,147 SQ. FT)) / &

F

Q
f.8

; - & (g)c: %

\ 9
L\M / 9
i NT oM. o &
[\ = <4¢/g
& 97590,
A S0
OUN B G 75
G @OX-" 7‘993

8 PROTECT YOURSELF _ || REPORT ]
2 ' FILETATES REUIRE NOTIHCATION TITLE
o OF EXCAVATORS, DESIGHERS, ©3 A, g
i 4 ANY PERSON PREPARIIG TO e = o
qw;. sukzace

. eeri FOR DISTURI THE EARTH'S SURFAC [fRE  [onE  Jomviien [arcioarn
Coulel's E ngi n : ng CANYON REGIONAI AIVHEERANYSTATE as sovn|10/09r2023)  misN Tcp |
& D esi gn "’é;m:b}:ﬂ STATE REQUIRED FILE ULEER | |FROJECT HUMEER: |gm~§q_%|_
WATER AUTHORITY FOR STATE SPECIRIC DIRECT PHONE HUHBERS 21055 |MEADOVIS-CANYON WATER |:

VISIT: VAWWYCALLE ] 1.COM R

EASEMENT b= — e ([AEHTRE — RADEGORR TR
wyrer.colllersenglneerlng.com SM;:N;’MD KRy | <H [TLE
TRy L aesanas ] 5
Colliezs Pators : EELT
| Eormery Kriown as '(Fw = = Ssnartonlo, TK76231 [} J:

lora Meadows\21-065 Floral Meadows-Canyon Water Eas-MN.dwg\Canyon Reg Water Easements

feamey > Englnee Pirane: 210.975.2314 e S —
tyrgtown e Srpeilent e Hlraeyylept o SAN ANTONIO, BEXAR &gDeslgll'-llg & e | [HHETHIEE 1
piEm i e g : £ el i1 1 i prrbeAve L 0e , COUNTY, TEXAS A 02 of 03 i




By: MICHAEL.NELSON

lora Meadows\21-065 Floral Meadows-Canyon Water Eas-MN.dwg\Canyon Reg Water Easements

)
9
ﬁ\-

CANYON REGIONAL WATER
AUTHORITY EASEMENT
0.7150 ACRE TRACT
(31,147 SQ. FT.)

<0
A &
Lo & X
S0, Oy S
w08 Sy ¥
I‘FO NG &
/e & SN o
FTS S, ¥
“, Do 9
P Cy o ¥
& 9
On “0, @4/ 2
Ocu (/4, v /L/(/ %9
% o% 2.5% s &
9%, g‘?é’fo",é‘o ):‘}')8_‘
0805 285 % ¢
6‘/9;/ o /‘JQ?(O
<R &
& FIRY WITH CAP
£ STAMPED "D MG GARY SATX*
V4 SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
Y o, 19.88 CALLED ACRES
&
oy Yy S
% S (é‘o 47
74 @C\O‘gfed. ‘-3.00 ’?’,q(/
& 0 ' Ge 18 SR
7/6‘/%’) 5 <
10
& ‘?007 2
— 8 1 % EASEMENT EXHIBIT ]
— P OF EXCAYATORS, DESIGHERS, 0% !
. E ; i FOR XTI  obNmhetanswise | fome  Jone omwA ek |oiom ),
COlhers ngl neerl ng CANYON REGIONAL .\ / R NV EB (LS IATE AS SHOVWN]10/02/2023) MSN TCP
& Desjgn T, STATE REQUIRED FILE FUTAEER | |FROEC HUNGER | QTR FIOVAL
— WATER AUTHORITY FOR mrsl SPECIRC gg:ur;wggi‘nup.(aens s 2\'-‘0_55“_ ___':LE:A‘D‘_‘?‘\"S-Cl“NYUN__\ij\Eli_ ;
EASEMENT EXHIBIT — .{}wznmu: TIELD BOOESE — PRAEVA |
WA e [;] R e I
Colliers Parhviay
San Arntonla, TX 78231

1 Formerly Known as
gtoml (aby ety el

L2t ar iz bed 0 Wt L

Savechylageylraa ¢
P eyt st e

epar el rnlgariblen

BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

Englneering
& Deslgn

Phong 210.979 8444 :'VSHEEHIUMiEl‘
S 03 of 03




10/9/2023

Scale: 1 inch= 123 feet [File: 0.7150 AC.ndp

Tract 1: 0.7150 Acres (31147 Sq. Feet), Closure: n00.0000e 0.00 ft. (1/564991), Perimeter=2151 ft.

01 s60.4451e 44.38 08 n76.4315e 198.94
02 s76.4315w 218.49

03 529.2223w 807.95

04 n60.3737w 45

05 n29.2233e 30

06 s60.3737e 15

07 n20.2223e 791.10




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
| DATE | SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
01/08/2024 GENERAL MANAGER CRWA 24-01-006

INITIATED BY TIMOTHY FOUSSE

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Ratification of CRWA President, Timothy Fousse’s, execution of that certain “Executive Separation and
Release Agreement” by and between CRWA and John M. Kaufman, and approving all terms and conditions
of such Agreement, including separation date of January 12, 2024.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

An Executive Separation and Release Agreement (“Agreement”) was negotiated between President,
Timothy Fouse and John M. Kaufman as directed by the Board of Trustees. A copy of the Agreement is
attached. In the interest of time, President Fousse has executed the Agreement on behalf of CRWA, and
seeks ratification of such action, together with approval of all terms and conditions contained in the
Agreement, by the Board of Trustees.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact of this resolution is as stated in the Executive Separation and Release Agreement.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION No. 24-01-006
BE 1T RESOLVED that CRWA President, Timothy Fousse’s, execution of that certain “Executive
Separation and Release Agreement” by and between CRWA and John M. Kaufman, is hereby RATIFIED and

the Board of Trustees hereby approves all terms and conditions of such Agreement, including separation
date of January 12, 2024.

Adopted this 8" day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



EXECUTIVE SEPARATION AND RELEASE AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
CANYON REGINONAL WATER AUTHORITY
AND
JOHN M. KAUFMAN

This Executive Separation and Release Agreement ("Separation Agreement") is
entered into by and between Canyon Regional Water Authority ("CRWA") and John M.
Kaufman (the "Execuiive") for purposes of memorializing their agreement concerning
the terms and conditions under which the Executive's employment with CRWA will end.
CRWA and Executive are each individually referred to herein as a "Pariy" and
collectively as the "Parties."”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, CRWA employed Executive as its General Manager on or about May
1, 2022, pursuant to that certain Employment Agreement dated April 4, 2022 (the
"Employment Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, on December 6, 2023, Employee tendered his notice of retirement to
the President of CRWA'’s Board of Trustees, and on December 11, 2023, the CRWA Board
of Trustees accepted such notice of retirement at an open meeting; and

WHEREAS, all capitalized terms in this Separation Agreement shall have the
meanings ascribed to those terms under the Employment Agreement, except as otherwise
provided herein; and

WHEREAS, the numbered paragraphs in this Separation Agreement shall be
referred to herein as "Paragraphs" to distinguish them from the sections of the

Employment Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and
promises contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

CRWA and Executive hereby agree as follows:

1, Separation Date, Pursuant to Section 7 of the Employment Agreement, the
Parties hereby mutually agree that the Executive's employment with CRWA and the Term
of Employment (as set-forth in Section 4 of the Employment Agreement) are both ended
effective as of January 12, 2024 (the "Separation Date"). Between the effective date
(as defined in Paragraph 20 below) of this Separation Agreement and the Separation
Date, Executive shall continue to diligently perform the duties of General Manager as set-
forth in the Employment Agreement, and shall maintain regular office howrs
commensurate with the position of General Manager of CRWA,

Employee: @AIRW A (ot b‘F\) I




i Return of CRWA Property. On or before the Separation Date, the Executive
shall return to CRWA any and all property owned or leased by CRWA which is in
Executive's possession or control (including, but not limited to, documents or other
CRWA records, access cards, keys, mobile phones, iPads and other electronic devices,
credit cards, gas cards, computers, or any other equipment). If Executive fails to timely
return CRWA property in his possession or control by the Separation Date, CRWA may
withhold any and all payments under this Separation Agreement until all such property
is returned, Executive further agrees to submit all requests for reimbursement of expenses
and/or outstanding expenses on CRWA credit accounts on or before the Separation Date.
Executive further agrees that following the Separation Date, he shall have no access to
any CRWA-owned data, files, electronic mail accounts or other property.

3. Payment 1o Executive. As consideration for Executive's entry into this
Separation Agreement and covenants herein made, and strictly conditioned upon (a)
CRWA's receipt of this Separation Agreement fully executed by Executive and (b) the
expiration of the revocation period defined in Paragraph 18, below, CRWA agrees to (i)
pay to Executive in a lump sum as severance pay the gross amount of forty-seven
thousand two hundred ten and 61/100 dollars ($47,210.61) (the "Separation
Payment"); (ii) pay to Executive in a lump sum the gross amount of thirteen thousand
six hundred ninety-eight and 34/100 dollars ($13,698.34) representing the cash
equivalent of Executive’s unused paid time (the “PTO Payment”); and (iii) make the
employer’s contribution to the Texas County and District Retirement System. The
Separation Payment and PTO Payment shall be payable to Executive on the Separation
Date first written above. Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provision of this
Separation Agreement to the contrary, no severance benefits shall be made nor benefits
extended to Executive unless and until this Separation Agreement has been fully executed
by the Parties and the revocation period defined in Paragraph 18, below, has expired.
CRWA shall not pay any additional sums or provide any additional benefits to Executive
after the Separation Date except for those expressly provided in this Paragraph.
2024

s Repayment of Disallowed Amounts. If, prior to January 10, 2013, review by
CRWA or its agents, consultants or auditors of Executive's expenditures results in any
specific finding that Executive made charges on his CRWA credit card or received
reimbursements from CRWA for expenses that are not allowable under applicable CRWA
Policy (the "Disallowed Amounts"), Executive agrees that on or before April 12, 2024,
he will repay to CRWA any such charges and reimbursements, subject to the following
terms and conditions: (i) all of the Disallowed Amounts must be presented to Executive
by CRWA at one time in a single document (the "Audit Report"); (ii) each of the
Disallowed Amounts must include written explanation of why such charge or
reimbursement is not allowable; and (iii) should Executive disagree with any of the items
listed in the Audit Report, he shall submit a written rebuttal for consideration. It is agreed
that, disputes over Disallowed Amounts shall be determined by the President of CRWA’s
Board of Trustees, who shall have sole discretion to determine with finality and binding
effect the amount, if any, due from Executive as Disallowed Amounts.

Employee: MWA: ]fhg) - 2



5. No Further Compensation. Upon the Separation Date, CRWA's abligation to
make salary payments to the Executive shall cease; provided, however, that Executive
shall be entitled to receive payment of the Separation Payment and the PTO Payment,
which payments Executive acknowledges to be fair and reasonable. Furthermore, in
consideration of the Separation Payment, PTO Payment and the other consideration
described herein, Executive acknowledges that he is not expecting to receive nor is he
entitled to receive any additional, bonus or discretionary payments.

6. Release of Claims. In consideration of the promises contained in this
Separation Agreement, including, without limitation, those set-forth in
Paragraph 3, above, the sufficiency of which Executive acknowledges,
Executive hereby RELEASES, ACQUITS and forever DISCHARGES CRWA,
and CRWA's past, present, and future trustees, members, officers,
employees, agents, attorneys, employee benefit plans (including plan
fiduciaries, trustees, and administrators), insurers, and all other persons,
natural or corporate, in privity with any of them, from any and all claims,
demands, damages, and causes of action of whatever nature, whether at
common law, under statute, in contract, tort, or otherwise, which Executive
may now have or may have had, whether known or unknown, that are related
to, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, directly or indirectly,
Executive's employment relationship with CRWA or the termination thereof.
The release set forth in this Paragraph is intended to be comprehensive and
shall operate as a full and complete release of any of Executive’s claims, suits
and demands under and including without limitation (as such laws are
amended from time to time): any claim under the Civil Rights Act of 1866,
_ the Civil Rights Act of 1871, the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Act of

1991, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Americans with
Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the
Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, the Older Workers Benefit
Protection Act of 1990, Executive Order 11246, the Family and Medical Leave
Act of 1993, the Equal Pay Act, Chapter 451 of the Texas Labor Code related
to the Texas Workers' Compensation Act, the Texas Payday Law, Chapter 21
of the Texas Labor Code, any tort, constitutional, contract, or othey statutory
claim, and any claims directly or indivectly related to Executive's
employment with CRWA, including without limitation, Executive's
treatment during his term of employment, and/or his termination from
employment with CRWA. Executive further warrants that he (a) has been
paid by CRWA for all hours worked, (b) is not due any regular or overtime
wages that have not alveady been paid by CRWA, and (c) is unaware of any
work injuries sustained for which he has not already filed a workers'

compensation claim,

7. Withholding. It is understood and agreed by Executive that there shall be
deducted and withheld from the Separation Payment and PTO Payment described in
Paragraph 3, above, any and all amounts authorized or secured by applicable state or
federal law, including without limitation taxes, as well as any and all deductions

Employee: _@ARW}\: ?@f} 3




previously authorized by Executive, as allowed or as required by law.

8. No Admission of Wrongdoing, The Parties understand that the terms of this

Separation Agreement are contractual and that the promises herein and all consideration
transferred hereunder are for purposes of achieving a full and final settlement of all
payments and potential claims related to Executive's employment by CRWA. No promises
or payments made, nor releases granted nor other consideration described herein shall
be construed as an admission by either Party of any wrongdoing or liability, all liability
and wrongdoing being expressly denied, The Parties agree that neither this Separation
Agreement, the PTO Payment nor any part of the Employment Agreement may be used
in any future proceeding as evidence of liability, diserimination, or other wrongdoing.

0. Non-solicitation of CRWA Employees. For a period of two (2) years following
the Separation Date, Executive agrees not to participate in, or assist any third party in,
recruiting or hiring away any CRWA Employees, or encourage or induce any CRWA
Employees to terminate their employment with CRWA. For purposes of this Agreement,
the term "CRWA Employees" shall mean and refer to current employees of CRWA and
persons who are not employed by CRWA at the time of the attempted recruiting or hiring,
but were employed by CRWA at any time during the six (6) months prior to the time of

attempted recruiting or hiring.

10.  Muiual Non-Disparagement, Executive agrees that he will not make, publish
or otherwise transmit any disparaging, defamatory or libelous statements, whether

written or oral, regarding CRWA or its Trustees, executives, employees, customers,
consultants, advisors, services, business or business practices, CRWA shall cause its
President to instruct its Trustees, staff, consultants and employees of its member entities
not to make any disparaging or defamatory statements, whether written or verbal,
regarding the Executive. A violation or threatened violation of this Paragraph may be
enjoined by court order; provided, however that nothing in this Paragraph restricts or
prevents any person from providing truthful testimony as required by valid order of a
court or other legal process. Nor is this Paragraph intended to interfere with the rights
any person may have to report possible violations of federal, state or local law or
regulation to any governmental or law enforcement agency or entity, or to make other
disclosures that are protected under the whistleblower provisions of federal or state law.
11,  Indemnification

(a) Subject to the terms and conditions stated in this Paragraph 11, CRWA
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Executive from and against any and all claims,
damages, losses, liabilities, reasonable costs or expenses which may be claimed against
Executive by any person or entity by reason of or in connection with (i) the performance
of Executive’s dulies as General Manager of CRWA,; (ii) acts or omissions of Executive that
occurred prior to the Separation Date and which such acts and omissions occurred or arose
in connection with the course and scope of Executive’s employment with CRWA; or (iii)
the fact that Execulive is or was an employee of CRWA; provided that CRWA shall not be
required to indemnify Executive for any claims, damages, losses, liabilities, costs or
expenses to the extent caused by illegal act or willful misconduct of Executive.

Employee: @&~ CRWA: @\;ﬁ)_ 4




(bh) The right to indemnification conferred hereunder shall include the right of
Executive to a defense by counsel of CRWA’s selection (which may be CRWA’s counsel
jointly representing Execulive) and payment by CRWA of reasonable expenses in the event
that Executive is or is threatened to be made a named defendant or respondent in any
threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, administrative,
arbitrative or investigative (each a “Proceeding”). In the event CRWA elects not to
provide counsel for Executive, the selection of independent counsel for Executive and such
counsel’s billings and expenses are subject to prior written approval by CRWA, which such
approval CRWA may reasonably withhold.

(c) No expenses for which indemnity shall be sought under this Agreement,
other than those in respect of judgments and verdicts actually rendered, shall be incurred
by Executive without the prior written consent of CRWA. Hurther, CRWA shall not be
liable to indemnify Executive under this Agreement for any amounts paid in settlement of
any Proceeding without the prior written consent of CRWA. Anything to the contrary
herein notwithstanding, CRWA shall not be obligated to indemnify Executive or otherwise
pay or reimburse any expense incurred in connection with a Proceeding unless: (i)
Executive furnishes to CRWA wrilten notice within three (3) days after Executive becomes
aware that he has been named as a party in a Proceeding and delivers to CRWA all such
notices, summons, citations and other documents related to the Proceeding; (ii) Executive
complies with any and all reasonable requests for information from CRWA'’s legal counsel
and Board of Trustees during the pendency of the Proceeding for which indemnity is
sought; and (iii) at all times during the pendency of the Proceeding for which indemnity is
sought, Executive reasonably cooperates with CRWA and its counsel in defense of the
Proceeding, including without limitation by submitting to a reasonably requested
examination under oath, assisting in the preparation of discovery responses, producing to
CRWA documents and records requested by CRWA, sharing information applicable to the
Proceeding, and preserving applicable privileges and common interests.

(d) It is further agreed by the Parties CRWA may, but shall not be obligated to, pay for
the settlement or compromise of a claim or Proceeding against Ixecutive al any time,
provided the Board of Trustees of CRWA determines that (i) the alleged conduct giving
rise to the claim falls within the scope of CRWA's indemnification obligation hereunder;
and (i) such settlement or compromise is in the best interest of CRWA,

12, Governing Law and Venue; Mandatory Pre-suit Mediation, THE
EXECUTION, VALIDITY, INTERPRETATION, AND PERFORMANCE OF THIS
SEPARATION AGREEMENT SHALL BE DETERMINED AND GOVERNED
EXCLUSIVELY BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, WITHOUT REFERENCE TO
CONFLICTS OF LAW PRINCIPLES, JURISDICTION AND VENUE FOR ANY DISPUTE
BETWEEN THE PARTIES ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS SEPARATION
AGREEMENT SHALL LIE EXCLUSIVELY IN THE STATE AND FEDERAL COURTS
LOCATED IN GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS. Executive and CRWA agree that in the
event of a dispute concerning the interpretation or enforcement of this Separation
Agreement, the Parties shall, prior and as a condition precedent to commencing any
lawsuit or administrative proceeding, participate in non-binding mediation for purposes

Employee: 6) ~ CRWA: fﬁmﬁ)




of attempting to resolve such dispute without resort to litigation or administrative
complaint. The mediator shall be agreed upon by the Parties and shall be a licensed Texas
attorney with principal offices in Guadalupe, Bexar or Comal County, Texas. The Parties
shall equally divide the mediator’s fee. Anything to the contrary in this Paragraph
notwithstanding, the pre-suit mediation requirement shall be inapplicable to a Party’s
request for injunctive relief arising from another Party’s breach of its obligation of Non-
Disparagement as set-forth in Paragraph 10, above.,

13.  Cooperation in Legal and Administrative Proceedings. Irrespective of

whether Executive is a defendant or respondent to a Proceeding, Executive agrees that for
a period of four (4) years following the Separation Date, he will assist and cooperate with
CRWA, including its legal counsel, in connection with the defense or prosecution of any
claims, suits or demands that may be made by or against CRWA, or in connection with
any ongoing or future investigation or dispute or claim of any kind involving CRWA,
including any proceeding before any administrative, judicial, legislative, or other body or
agency, including testifying in any proceeding to the extent such claims, investigations or
proceedings relate to services performed by Executive or knowledge possessed by
Executive. This cooperation shall include but is not limited to CRWA’s pending disputes
with Nanostone Water concerning membranes at the Lake Dunlap Water Trealment Plant
and CRWA’s claims against Trihydro Corporation related to the design of the electrical
components of the generator replacement project for the Wells Ranch IT groundwater
project. CRWA will reimburse Executive for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses
authorized by CRWA before being incurred in connection with the cooperation described

in this Paragraph,

14,  Independent Contractor Advisory Services. For the period commencing on

the Separation Date and ending on May 12, 2024 (such period being the "Advisory
Period”), Executive shall, at the CRWA's reasonable request, provide advisory services
to CRWA that are expressly directed or requested by the President of the Board of
Trustees or the snccessor or interim General Manager of CRWA (the "Advisory
Services"). The Parties acknowledge and agree that, following the Separation Date, (i)
Executive's performance of the Advisory Services are those of an independent contractor
and not an employee of CRWA, and that the manner and means of Executive's provision
of the Advisory Services will be under Executive's direction and control, (ii) Executive
shall bave no authority to bind CRWA or assume any obligations or liabilities of any
nature for or on behalf of CRWA, and (iii) Executive will not have, and will not represent
to third parties as having actual or apparent power or authority to do or take any action
for or on behalf of CRWA as its agent or representative,

15.  Entire Agreement, The preceding Paragraphs of this Separation Agreement
recite the sole consideration for this Separation Agreement, and this Separation
Agreement represents the complete agreement between CRWA and Executive concerning
the subject matter hereof, superseding all prior agreements, promises, inducements, or
understandings, between the Parties, whether written, oral, or implied.

Lmployee: (g CRWA:_(\'_‘ng"r_rg:} B 6




16.  Modification. No attempted modification or amendment of any provision of this
Separation Agreement shall be binding on either Party unless set forth in writing and
signed by both Parties and approved by CRWA’s Board of Trustees at a public meeting.

17.  Severability. Each of the Paragraphs and provisions contained in this Separation
Agreement shall be enforceable and independent of every other Paragraph or provision
in this Separation Agreement, and the invalidity or non-enforceability of any one
Paragraph or provision shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other Paragraph
or provision contained in this Separation Agreement. For the ayoidance of doubt, the
invalidity or unenforceability of any one provision in a Paragraph shall not invalidate or
render unenforceable the remaining provisions of that Paragraph.

18, Executive Acknowledgements. A person who is 40 years of age or older has
special rights under the federal Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as
amended (ADEA). Executive is notified that by signing this Separation Agreement, he is
giving up his rights under the ADEA that protect him against age discrimination in
employment, if the age discrimination arose before he signed this Separation Agreement.
Executive acknowledges that he received a copy of this Separation Agreement signed on
behalf of CRWA before the Separation Date and that he has a period of twenty-one (21)
days following the date on which this Separation Agreement is delivered to Executive
("Review Period”) during which to consider this Separation Agreement. Executive
understands that he may use as much or as little of the review period as he wishes before
executing this Separation Agreement. EXECUTIVE FURTHER UNDERSTANDS THAT
THIS SEPARATION AGREEMENT WILL NOT BECOME A BINDING AGREEMENT
UNLESS HE SIGNS AND.DELIVERS ITTO CRWA BEFORE THE EXPIRATION OF THE
REVIEW PERIOD, BUT HE IS NOT REQUIRED TO DO SO. For a period of seven (7)
days following the date of his execution of this Separation Agreement ( "Revocation
Period”), Executive may revoke his signature of this Separation Agreement, in which
case the severance provisions and releases of claims hereunder shall be of no effect for
pwrposes of this Separation Agreement or the Employment Agreement. To revoke
Executive's signature of this Separation Agreement, Executive must deliver written notice
of such revocation to the President of CRWA’s Board of Trustees prior to the expiration
of the Revocation Period. If Executive (i) fails to sign and deliver this Separation
Agreement to CRWA before the expiration of the Review Period, or (ii) revokes his
signature of this Separation Agreement prior to the expiration of the Revocation Period,
then CRWA's offer of settlement and compromise evidenced by the terms of this
Separation Agreement shall automatically be withdrawn and be of no further effect for
purposes of this Separation Agreement or the Employment Agreement.

BY HIS SIGNATURE TO THIS SEPARATION AGREEMENT, EXECUTIVE WARRANTS
AND VERIFIES THAT HE (A) HAS READ, FULLY UNDERSTANDS, ACCEPTS, AND
AGREES TO THIS SEPARATION AGREEMENT, (B) UNDERSTANDS THAT THE
TERMS OF THIS SEPARATION AGREEMENT INCLUDE A SETTLEMENT AND
RELEASE OF ALL CLATMS KNOWN OR UNKNOWN, PAST OR PRESENT, THAT HE

Employee: (2 i CRWA:__{_‘{_’{;._@_ . 7




HAS OR MAY HAVE AGAINST ANY PARTY RELEASED HEREUNDER ARISING OUT
OF HIS EMPLOYMENT WITH CRWA, AND (C) HAS ENTERED INTO THIS
SEPARATION AGREEMENT KNOWINGLY AND VOLUNTARILY AND OF HIS OWN
FREE WILL, JUDGMENT, AND ACCORD AND NOT AS A RESULT OF COERCION,
DURESS, OR UNDUE INFLUENCE, EXECUTIVE FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT
HE IS NOT RELYING UPON ANY REPRESENTATION, LEGAL OR OTHERWISE, BY
ANY REPRESENTATIVE, EXECUTIVE, OFFICER, ATTORNEY OR AGENT OF CRWA
CONCERNING THE TERMS OF THIS SEPARATION AGREEMENT UNLESS
EXPRESSLY CONTAINED HEREIN.

EXECUTIVE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE HAS BEEN ADVISED BY CRWA TO
REVIEW THIS SEPARATION AGREEMENT WITH AN ATTORNEY OF HIS CHOOSING
PRIOR TO SIGNING,

19. Binding Effect. This Separation Agreement constitutes a legally valid,
enforceable agreement and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of (a) CRWA
and its successors and assigns, and (b) Executive and his heirs, legal representatives,
successors, and assigns. There are no third party beneficiaries of this Separation

Agreement.

20. [Effective Date., This Separation Agreement will become effective, enforceable
and irrevocable on the eighth (8th) day after the date on which it is exeented by the
Executive (the "Effective Date"), if it has not been revoked by the Executive in writing

before then.

- IN WITNESS HEREQF, each Party has execuled and delivered this Separation
Agreement on the date written after such Party's signature below, but with intent that it
be effective for all purposes as of the Effective Date.

CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY:

e J L Con
By: Titwoth§ D, Fousse, C.P.M,
President, Board of Trustees
Ixecuted on January _4_, 2024

EXECUTIVE:

Byt Jefin M. Kaufm4n

Executed on January , 2024

Iimp]oyec@ ~CRWA: L{;‘«'}i)_ 8




CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
[ pate | SUBJECT | AcenpA NUMBER |
01/08/2024 INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER CRWA 24-01-007

INITIATED BY TIMOTHY FOUSSE

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Ratification of CRWA President, Timothy Fousse’s, execution of that certain “Consultant Agreement for
Interim General Manager Services” by and between CRWA and Randolph “Randy” M. Schwenn, and
approving all terms and conditions of such Agreement, including effective date of January 2, 2024.

I BACKGROUND INFORMATION I

A Consultant Agreement for Interim General Manager Services (“Agreement”) was negotiated between
President, Timothy Fouse and Randolph “Randy” Schwenn as directed by the Board of Trustees. A copy of
the Agreement is attached. In the interest of time, President Fousse has executed the Agreement on behalf
of CRWA, and seeks ratification of such action, together with approval of all terms and conditions contained
in the Agreement, by the Board of Trustees.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact of this resolution is as stated in the Agreement.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION No. 24-01-007
BE 1T RESOLVED that CRWA President, Timothy Fousse's, execution of that certain “Consultant
Agreement for Interim General Manager Services” by and between CRWA and Randolph “Randy” M.

Schwenn, is hereby RATIFIED and the Board of Trustees hereby approves all terms and conditions of such
Agreement, including effective date of January 2, 2024.

Adopted this 8™ day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR
INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER SERVICES

This Consultant Agreement for Interim General Manager Services (this

“Agreement”) is made by and between Canyon Regional Water Authority, (the
“District”), and Randolph “Randy” M. Schwenn (“Consultant”). The District and
Consultant are collectively referred to as the “Parties,” and each a “Party.”

The Parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

i

[

Services. The Parties agree that Consultant shall provide to the District services
as Interim General Manager whose duties shall involve generally overseeing the
operations, management, business, finances and functions of the District on a day-
to-day basis for thirty five (35) hours per calendar week. A more complete
description of the services to be rendered by Consultant (the “Services”) is set-forth
in “Exhibit A” attached hereto, which is incorporated in this Agreement as if fully
set-forth at length herein. Consultant shall conduct himself at all times in
accordance with any and all policies of the District, and will report to, and be
subject to and serve at the direction of the District’s Board of Trustees. In addition,
Consultant agrees to make himself reasonably available to respond to telephone
or email inquiries from the District’s employees, consultants and Trustees.

Independent Contractor. It is agreed that Consultant shall, at all times
material hereto be an independent contractor and shall not be an employee of the
District. The District will not withhold any amounts for taxes, FICA,
unemployment compensation, worker’s compensation or other purposes from the
payments made to Consultant under this Agreement. Nothing herein shall be
construed to create an employer-employee relationship, and any such relationship
is hereby disclaimed and denied by the Parties. The District will remit to
Consultant a form

Term. This Agreement will be effective as of January 2, 2024 (the “Effective
Date”) and, unless earlier terminated in accordance with Paragraph 9, will
continue until July 2, 2024. This Agreement may be extended by written
agreement of the Parties, with the District’s consent to any such extension
occurring upon a vote of the majority of the District’s Board of Trustees, conducted
in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Compensation. The District will compensate Consultant for all services provided
hereunder, as follows:

A. An hourly rate of $75.00 per hour for all time spent by Consultant pursuant
to this Agreement. Consultant’s time shall be kept, maintained and billed in
increments of quarters of an hour, with the minimum entry for any task
performed to be 1/4 (or 0.25) hour.

B. Reimbursement of actual expenses incurred by Consultant directly related



=N

to Consultant's performance under and pursuant to this Agreement.
Consultant's invoice for expenses shall be supported by appropriate
receipts.

. Reimbursement (at the prevailing IRS rate for business travel) for all
mileage driven by Consultant in a personal vehicle and which is directly
related to Consultant's performance under and pursuant to this Agreement.

D. Consultant will, at the District’s sole expense, be supplied with a mobile
telephone and laptop computer for use during all times that this Agreement
is in effect. All such equipment shall remain the property of the District and
be returned to the District on or prior to the date that this Agreement ends.

E. The District shall directly pay or reimburse (if paid by Consultant) all costs
of education, training or other certifications reasonably required of the
Consultant, or which are otherwise necessary for Consultant to perform the
Services hereunder,

F. The District shall directly pay or reimburse (if paid by Consultant) the
premium for a policy of errors and omissions and/or professional liability
insurance that covers claims, suits, and demands that may be asserted
against Consultant in connection with or arising from the Services.

Payment. Consultant shall, on or before the g3oth day of each calendar month,
remit to the District a written Invoice reflecting all services performed in the
preceding billing period. Each such Invoice will reflect: the total time expended
during the billing period, the applicable hourly rate, and a total amount due.
Amounts due will be calculated by multiplying total time expended in performing
the Services by the applicable hourly rate, as set-forth in Paragraph 3(A). Within
five (5) business days after receiving Consultant’s final Invoice (at the time this
Agreement ends), the District will remit payment upon such Invoice to Consultant;
provided that Consultant has returned all of the District’s personal property and
equipment. Consultant shall supply the District with a form IRS W9 on the
Effective Date of this Agreement.

Location of Services to Be Provided. During the term of this Agreement,
Consultant will devote his working time, energy and skills to performing the
Services, but may comply with and discharge his duties at any location desirable to
consultant and acceptable to the District; provided that the parties agree that
certain circumstances will require Consultant’s physical presence at the location of
the District’s office or facilities. Consultant acknowledges that he will be required
to attend meetings of the District’s Board of Trustees, Board of Managers and
various other committees or groups of member entities. In addition, Consultant
may, whether in person or through delegation to a District employee, attend
meetings with and of entities with whom the District transacts business, including
member entities, contracting parties, groundwater districts, and regulatory
agencies. Irrespective of the location at which the Services are performed,



Consultant shall exclusively utilize the District-issued laptop computer, email
address and mobile telephone in connection with the Services.

7. Access to District Resources and Professionals. At all times during the

oo

10.

term of this Agreement, Consultant shall have and enjoy reasonable access to the
District’s office, employees, computerized data storage (including network and
shared drives), SCADA systems, books, and records, as required for the
performance of the Services. Consultant shall be supplied with a CRWA email
address, which such address Consultant will exclusively use to conduct all business
on behalf of the District and exchange all District-related communications. The
said email account and all communications exchanged thereon shall remain the
property of the District and shall be preserved pursuant to the District’s public
information/document retention policy, the Texas Public Information Act and
other applicable law. Consultant is authorized to consult with and call upon the
services of the District’s existing professional consultants (including the District’s
engineers, attorneys, auditors and other professionals) in connection with the
rendition of the Services. The District assumes responsibility for all fees and
expenses incurred as the result of Consultant’s consultation with the District’s

professionals.

Ownership of Work Product. Consultant grants to the District the exclusive
ownership of all reports, drawings, blueprints, data, writings communications and
technical information made by Consultant alone or with others (the “Work
Papers”) during the term of Consultant’s engagement, that relate to functions,
apparatus, compositions of matter or methods pertaining to the District’s business.
Consultant acknowledges that all such Work Papers are the property of the
District. Consultant further agrees to deliver the Work Papers and all work product
to the District’s Board of Trustees upon written request.

Termination. The District may terminate this Agreement upon three (3) days
written notice delivered to Consultant. Consultant may terminate this Agreement
upon thirty (30) days written notice delivered to the President of the District’s
Board of Trustees. Notwithstanding termination of this Agreement, the District
shall make payment to Consultant for Services performed and reimbursable
expenses incurred during the term hereof in accordance with Paragraph 5.

Miscellaneous.

A. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the exhibits attached hereto,
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties concerning compensation
upon Consultant’s separation from employment from the District, whether

written or oral.

B. Amendment/Modification. This Agreement may not be modified other than in
writing signed by the parties.



C. Assignment / Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure
to the benefit of the District and its successors. This Agreement is personal to
Consultant and may not be assigned by Consultant.

D. No Waiver. No failure on the part of either party to exercise, and no delay in
exercising, any right or remedy under this Agreement will operate as a waiver;
nor will any single or partial exercise of any right or remedy preclude any other
or further exercise of any right or remedy.

E. Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of
Texas without giving effect to the principle of conflict of laws of any jurisdiction.

F. Exclusive Jurisdiction. All actions or proceeding relating to this Agreement will
be tried and litigated only in the state or federal Courts located in Guadalupe
County, Texas. Consultant and the District mutually submit to the exclusive
jurisdiction of these courts for the purpose of any such action or proceeding,
and this submission cannot be revoked.

G. Severability. If, for any reason, a court with proper jurisdiction holds that any
part of this Agreement is invalid or cannot be enforced, all other parts will
remain in effect. The invalid or unenforceable part will be reformed only to the
extent necessary to make it valid and enforceable.

H. Interpretation. No part of this Agreement or any related document will be
construed against or interpreted to the disadvantage of any party by a court or
other authority by reason of that party having drafted that part.

TO WITNESS THEIR AGREEMENT, THE PARTIES HAVE SIGNED BELOW AS
OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE WRITTEN ABOVE.

CONSULTANT CANYON REGIONAL WATER
AUTHORITY
7 ﬂ/ ﬂ%. // mgé@{/’_‘“*
Rar olph “Randy” M. Schwenn By:  Timothy D. Fousse, C.P.M,

President, Board of Trustees



EXHIBIT “A”

THE SERVICES



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
JOB DESCRIPTION OF THE
GENERAL MANAGER & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ARTICLE I
APPLICABILITY
DIVISION: Executive Offices
JOB TITLE: General Manager & Chief Executive Officer
ARTICLE Il

JOB PURPOSE

Section 2.01 Manages the affairs and business of the Authority (a.k.a. the "District”) to achieve its mission.
Serves as liaison with the legislature, other governmental entities, the Region “L” Planning Group and
represents the Authority at public meetings, hearings, and in other venues where CRWA's mission may be
advanced.

ARTICLE IIL.
ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTING

Section 3.01 Responsible to the President and Board of Trustees for the proper conduct of all functions of the
Authority and other duties as assigned.

Section 3.02 All agents and professional consultants of the Authority are directed by the General Manager
and conduct their work under the General Manager's supervision and direction. Directly supervises the staff,
provides leadership and direction to CRWA employees and contractors and delegates and supervises
performance but retains responsibility to the Board for accomplishment of the mission. Works with and attends
Committees established by the President or Board.

ARTICLE IV,
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDING EMERGENCIES

Section 4.01 Ensures that the Board is informed on the conditions and operations of the Authority and on all
important factors influencing the Authority.

Section 4.02 Authorized, along with President, Vice President, Treasurer, and Secretary to execute all Board
approved banking transaction documents. Sign all real estate documents and project documents for Board
authorized projects, with legal counsel review; and provide authority to approve emergency contract(s) or
approvals for continued (emergency) performance of the requirements of the Texas Utilities Code, Section
186.002 and report to the Board as necessary for ratification of same.

Section 4.03 Routinely executes contracts when duly authorized, including real estate documents and
implements Board policies in consultation with the Board, President, Treasurer, and Executive Committee or
Specialized Committees appointed by the President for purposes of water development, delivery, conservation
and compliance with volume and TCEQ quality requirements.

Section 4.04 Supetrvises regulatory compliance for all of the Authority's development, storage and delivery
programs. Effectuates construction projects and continuing program execution with detailed oversight,
delegating daily functions to the maximum extent possible and accomplishing the overall statutory and



regulatory programs of the Authority with fidelity and integrity commensurate with the position and directions
from the Board of Trustees.

Section 4.05 Interacts on a regular basis with the Board of Managers to request advice, request that the Board
of Managers integrate supply and development functions, and engages with the Board of Managers to receive,
consider and assure that the Board of Managers’ advice is communicated to the full Board of Trustees.

Section 4.06 Directs the Authority's public information program and is responsible for relationships with related
organizations, both public and private, seeing that the position of the Authority is enhanced and executed in
accordance with its policies and contracts. In close coordination with the Board of Trustees, establishes and
maintains effective working relationships with federal and state legislators, regional and local agencies,
community leaders, and the general public.

Section 4.07 Plans, formulates, and recommends, for the approval of the Board of Trustees, policies and
programs that will further the objectives of the Authority. Provides for the annual replacement of Trustee
members consistent with their terms and term limits, their Oath of Office and training program described below.
Supervises the hiring of all Authority employees, agents, and consultants and ensures procedures are in place
for their selection in accordance with state and federal laws and Board policies.

Section 4.08 The Manager is responsible for assuring the conduct of the Trustees’ annual training program
which shall include, but is not limited to the following:

(1) Open Records and Open Meetings Act training and records evidencing completion upon
Trustees' appointment in May;

(2) Completion of Investment Officer training for any newly designated person and refresher training
as may be suggested by changes in law, economic conditions, or requirements with respect to
the Authority’s funds investment, including arbitrage requirements;

(3) Officer and Board Member training with respect to activities within their official capacities; and

(4) Training with respect to ethics and conflict of interest.

Section 4.09 The foregoing list of responsibilities is not intended for the purpose of defining the training that
must be personally conducted by the General Manager, but rather is to describe training that must be provided

to the Trustees through scheduling and use of third party trainers or professionals to assist the Presiding Officer
and the Board in the development of competency and knowledge to perform the office of Trustee.

Section 4.10 Obtains maximum utilization of the staff by defining duties, establishing performance standards,
conducting performance reviews, and recommending competitive salary structure.

Section 4.11 Arranges for an annual audit.
Section 4.12 Provide a summary of quarterly results to the Executive Committee.

Section 4.13 Responsible for compliance with all State and Federal regulations including but not limited to Public
Funds Investment Act, Public Information Act, and applicable labor laws.

Section 4.14 Create and maintain a 5- and 10-year strategic plan.

Section 4.15 Create and maintain a succession plan.



ARTICLE V.
ALL OTHER DUTIES AS ASSIGNED

Section 5.01 As a catch all category, makes best effort to interact with the Board of Trustees to provide for the
smooth operation of the Authority, interaction with local and state agencies, conduct the legislative program of
the Board, and perform such other duties as the Board may assign by policy enacted through resolution, motions
or directives duly approved by the President or a majority vote of the Board of Trustees.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BOARD COMMUNICATION
[ pare | SUBJECT | AcenpA NUMBER |
01/08/2024 RECRUITMENT SERVICES CRWA 24-01-008

INITIATED BY TIMOTHY FOUSSE

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve a “Retained Search Fee Agreement for General Manager Candidate” with Collaborative Water
Resolution, LLC to engage such firm to perform an executive search and related services in connection with
CRWA's efforts to recruit a General Manager at a cost not to exceed $47,500 and pay the retainer fee of
$23,750.

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

A copy of the Retained Search fee Agreement with Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC for a General
Manager candidate is attached.

| FINANCIAL IMPACT |

The financial impact of this resolution is $47,500.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION No. 24-01-008

BE 1T RESOLVED that a "Retained Search Fee Agreement for General Manager Candidate” with
Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC to engage such firm to perform an executive search and related
services in connection with CRWA's efforts to recruit a General Manager at a cost not to exceed $47,500
and pay the retainer fee of $23,750 is approved.

Adopted this 80 day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC

10604 Natick Lane

Austin, Texas 78739

Phone: (512) 970-9840

E-Mail: votteler@waterdisputes.org Web: waterdisputes.org

January §, 2024

Retained Search Fee Agreement for General Manager Candidate

This retained search fee agreement for a General Manager candidate is effective upon the
date of execution between Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC and Canyon Regional
Water Authority. By executing this Agreement, Canyon Regional Water Authority

confirms its understanding of the terms contained herein.

The following brief statement of work outlines Canyon Regional Water Authority’s overall
expectations:

A. Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC will review any key documents provided by
Canyon Regional Water Authority related to the candidate search;

B. Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC will conduct an in-depth meeting or meetings with
the Canyon Regional Water Authority Board of Director’s Search Committee to jointly
develop timelines, goals, priorities and expectations for the recruitment processes and to
develop pertinent and effective questions to be used by Collaborative Water Resolution,
LLC in interviews of candidates;

C. Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC will, as needed, develop a recruitment strategy,
position profiles and marketing materials for the candidate, based on the initial research
and in-depth meetings;

D. Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC will start implementing the search strategy for the
candidate;

E. Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC will screen candidates based on Canyon Regional
Water Authority’s, goals and expectations and interview the most viable candidates, in
person or remotely, to develop a candidate list for Canyon Regional Water Authority’s

consideration; and

Retained Search Fee Agreement 1



m Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC
. —— ' 10604 Natick Lane

Austin, Texas 78739
Phone: (512) 970-9840
E-Mail: votteler@waterdisputes.org ~ Web: waterdisputes.org

F. It is the primary objective of Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC to refer in writing
(includes email) up to three suitable candidates to Canyon Regional Water Authority
within 60 days of the execution of this agreement and receipt of the retainer fee (as

described below) by Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC.

Canyon Regional Water Authority is under no obligation to select any referral presented
to it by Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC. Canyon Regional Water Authority may
terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice and without further obligation
to Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC, except as otherwise provided for in this

Agreement.

The total fee for Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC’s retained service is $47,500, which
was calculated based on 25% of an assumed guaranteed first-year salary of $190,000.
This total fee is subject to an increase only if Canyon Regional Water Authority negotiates
a higher salary with the candidate. The retainer fee for this search is $23,750, or 1/2 of
the total fee. The retainer fee is due within 7 calendar days of the date of execution of
this retained search fee agreement. Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC shall commence
the search upon receipt of the retainer fee. The retainer fee is non-refundable. The
balance of the total fee would be due 15 calendar-days after the hired candidate’s start
date (the first day of work for Canyon Regional Water Authority) to initiate the guarantee
period. If collection activities are necessary, Canyon Regional Water Authority agrees to
pay all expenses thereof, including reasonable attorney's fees. This agreement shall be

governed by the courts and laws of the State of Texas.
Canyon Regional Water Authority’s prior receipt of a candidate’s resume or other

material from the candidate or any other source, shall not affect Canyon Regional Water

Authority’s obligation to pay Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC's total fee. The only

Retained Search Fee Agreement 2



Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC

10604 Natick Lane

Austin, Texas 78739

Phone: (512) 970-9840

E-Mail: votteler@waterdisputes.org ~ Web: waterdisputes.org

exception to this requirement is any candidate that was under active consideration by
Canyon Regional Water Authority for this position at the time of the effective date of this
agreement as evidenced in a written list of active candidates that Canyon Regional Water
Authority provides to Collaborate Water Resolution, LLC by the effective date of this
agreement. Candidates are referred to Canyon Regional Water Authority in confidence.
Canyon Regional Water Authority shall not refer or identify such a candidate to another

company.

Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC appreciates that it is sometimes difficult to
determine if someone is truly qualified for a specific position in a few interviews.
Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC offers the following 90-calendar-day guarantee
period if Canyon Regional Water Authority’s final payment of the non-retained fee
($23,750) is received within 15 calendar days of the hired candidate’s start date (there is
no guarantee when payment is received after 15 calendar days). The guarantee period
begins on the candidate’s start date. If the service relationship between Canyon Regional
Water Authority and the candidate is terminated for any reason during the first 90
calendar days, provided that Canyon Regional Water Authority notifies Collaborative
Water Resolution, LLC in writing of the termination of the relationship within five 5
business days after its termination, Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC will refer one or
more additional suitable candidates to Canyon Regional Water Authority within 60 days
of receiving written notice from Canyon Regional Water Authority of the termination of

the relationship with the candidate.

Any referral(s) made by Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC to Canyon Regional Water
Authority shall be considered effective for a period of 12 months after the date the
referral is provided to Canyon Regional Water Authority and subject to the terms of this
Agreement. If Canyon Regional Water Authority hires a referral within 12 months after

the date the referral is provided to Canyon Regional Water Authority, Canyon Regional

Retained Search Fee Agreement 3



m' Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC
- — ' 10604 Natick Lane

Austin, Texas 78739
Phone: (512) 970-9840
E-Mail: votteler@waterdisputes.org ~ Web: waterdisputes.org

Water Authority shall pay CWR in accordance with terms of this Agreement. This
provision can be waived by a written agreement executed by both Collaborative Water

Resolution, LLC and Canyon Regional Water Authority.

Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC adheres to an equal employment opportunity policy.
All applicants are referred based on their qualifications only, without regard for their
race, gender, sex, age, religion, national origin, sexual orientation, marital status, veteran

status or disahility.

Resumes submitted to Canyon Regional Water Authority by Collaborative Water
Resolution, LLC contain information furnished by individual candidates. Canyon Regional
Water Authority acknowledges that all information on resumes has not been
independently verified by Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC. All final reference checks
and other background information verifications, unless otherwise specified, are the

responsibility of Canyon Regional Water Authority.

If Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC refers a candidate to Canyon Regional Water
Authority and Canyon Regional Water Authority wants to hire that candidate in a
temporary or contract capacity, Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC will be paid by
Canyon Regional Water Authority on a weekly basis 12.5% of the pay rate that Canyon

Regional Water Authority pays to the candidate for a 12-month period.

Please indicate the type of search that Canyon Regional Water Authority wants (please

initial):
This is a CONFIDENTIAL search and will not be advertised. Candidates will not be

informed of the company name until candidate has indicated an interest. In the case of a

confidential search, while the utmost of care will be taken to protect the confidentiality of

Retained Search Fee Agreement 4



Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC

10604 Natick Lane

Austin, Texas 78739

Phone: (512) 970-9840

E-Mail: votteler@waterdisputes.org ~ Web: waterdisputes.org

the company and this search, Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC cannot guarantee that

employees or others will not become aware of this search during the search process.

______Thisis an OPEN search and will be advertised. Methods used in the search will be
chosen by Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC. Unless given written instructions to the
contrary, those resources may include print advertising and/or Internet postings.
Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC reserves the right to editorial control of any
marketing collateral created for the recruitment of positions beyond typical print
advertising and Internet postings. Canyon Regional Water Authority will be provided the

opportunity to review, comment, edit, and approve postings prior to their release.

By signing this agreement the undersigned represents that they are an authorized
representative of Canyon Regional Water Authority and agree to the terms and
conditions as stated herein. Please sign, then scan this agreement and email it to

Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC at Votteler@waterdisputes.org.

Todd H. Votteler, Ph.D. Date

President | Collaborative Water Resolution, LLC

Authorized Approval on Behalf of:

Canyon Regional Water Authority

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM Date

President, Board of Trustees

Retained Search Fee Agreement 5






CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

BoARD COMMUNICATION
| DATE I SUBJECT | AGENDA NUMBER |
01/08/2024 ANNUAL OVERAGE CHARGE PROCEDURE DEVELOPED BY CRWA 23-11-078

NEWGEN STRATEGIES & SOLUTIONS, LLC

DORIS STEUBING

[ STAFF RECOMMENDATION |

Approve the annual overage charge procedure developed by NewGen Strategies & Solutions, LLC that shall
be applied when the contractual annual allocation of treated water is exceeded by a participating member
of the Hays Caldwell Amended and Restated Regional Water Supply and Treatment Contract, February 9,
2021,

[ BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

This overage charge procedure was developed by NewGen Strategies & Solutions, LLC pursuant to CRWA
Resolution No. 23-09-057.

The purpose of the overage charge procedure is to determine the fixed costs associated with a measured
overage of the subscribed annual allocation of treated water in acre-feet, as defined in Exhibit A of the
2021 Hays Caldwell Contact. The calculation procedure is based on cost factors in the approved annual
budget. CRWA's annual budget runs on a fiscal year that starts on October 1 and ends on September 30.

[ FINANCIAL IMPACT |

There is no financial impact to CRWA.

Motion to approve the following resolution.



CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

ResoLuTIiON NO. 23-11-078

BE 1T RESOLVED that the annual overage charge procedure developed by NewGen Strategies &
Solutions, LLC for application when the contractual annual allocation of treated water is exceeded by a
participating member of the Hays Caldwell Amended and Restated Regional Water Supply and Treatment
Contract, February 9, 2021, is approved.

Adopted this 8™ day of January 2024

Ayes Nays Abstained Absent,

Approved by:

Timothy D. Fousse, CPM
President

Certified and attested by:

Doris Steubing
Secretary



